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Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the board (the “Board"”) of directors (the “Directors”),
I am pleased to present the annual report of Jiyi Household
International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) together with
its subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December
2017 ("FY2017" or the “"Reporting Period”), together with
the comparative figures for the corresponding year ended 31
December 2016 (“FY2016").

BUSINESS REVIEW

2017 was a tough year. Even though the Group recorded revenue
growth in both business segments, the overall results still declined
due to market factors and the Group’s market strategy.

Although the revenue generated from the business of sale and
distribution of merchandise slightly increased by approximately
RMB4.2 million or approximately 1.3% from approximately
RMB312.5 million for FY2016 to approximately RMB316.7
million for FY2017, the gross profit of this business dropped by
approximately RMB18.5 million or approximately 29.3% from
approximately RMB63.4 million for FY2016 to approximately
RMB44.9 million for FY2017. The decrease was mainly due to
the change in product mix (the increase in proportion of revenue
generated from the sale of building materials which entailed
relatively lower gross profit margin within the business) and the
keen market and price competition during FY2017.
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CHAIRLADY’S STATEMENT
ITBHEEE

On the other hand, the business of the provision of interior design
and engineering services experienced approximately RMB28.9
million or approximately 41.1% growth in revenue during the
Reporting Period. However, the gross profit of this business was
dropped by approximately RMB1.2 million or approximately 12.8%
from approximately RMB9.4 million for FY2016 to approximately
RMB8.2 million for FY2017. The decrease in gross profit and
gross profit margin was mainly due to the Group’s intention to
obtain more sizeable projects in order to upgrade its Construction
Enterprise Qualification and expand its market share of this
business.

Overall, the Group recorded a consolidated net profit of
approximately RMB9.0 million for FY2017, representing a decrease
of approximately RMB8.6 million or approximately 49.0% as
compared with consolidated net profit of approximately RMB17.6
million for FY2016. Such decrease was mainly resulted from the
net effect of the decrease in gross profit generated from both of
the two business segments of approximately RMB19.8 million,
the recognition of a reversal of provision for impairment of trade
and other receivables of approximately RMB1.7 million (FY2016:
provision for impairment of trade and other receivables: RMB3.2
million), the decrease in net finance costs of approximately RMB2.4
million and the decrease in income tax expense of approximately
RMB2.9 million during FY2017.

PROSPECTS

The gross profit and the gross profit margin of the business of
sale and distribution of merchandise were weakened by the keen
market and price competition during FY2016 and FY2017. The
Group expects that the operating environment of this business
will still be difficult in the foreseeable future. The Group will
keep optimising the product portfolio in order to improve the
performance of this business segment.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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On the other hand, the Group will keep its focus on the
development of business of provision of interior design and
engineering services in the coming years. During the Reporting
Period, Guangdong Jiyi Xinya Decoration and Design Construction
Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, successfully
obtained the Second-class (FY2016: Third-class) Construction &
Decoration Engineering Contractor ( 52 5% (& 2% ffi T 72 5 3%
) Qualification Certificate from Meizhou Bureau of Housing and
Urban-Rural Construction. The Group aims to upgrade to First-
class Qualification in the near future in order to be capable to
secure more sizeable corporate projects, including Public-Private
Partnership projects from the PRC government. In spite of the fact
that the gross profit margin may retain at a lower level during the
developing stage, | still feel confident in the growth of this business
segment in 2018 in light of the number and size of projects secured
by the Group at the moment and it may become the core business
of the Group in the foreseeable future

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board, | would like to take this opportunity to
thank our management and all committed staff members for their
contributions to the Group and the shareholders, valued customers,
suppliers, and other business partners for their continuous support.
Our success would not have been possible without their dedication,
contributions, efforts, time and confidence.

Yours Sincerely

Hou Wei
Chairlady

Hong Kong, 29 March 2018
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
& 12 |8 57 5m £ 73 i

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Revenue by business operations

The Group is a well-established and integrated building and home
improvement materials and furnishings supplier and interior design
and engineering services provider in the PRC. The Group is mainly
engaged in the sale and distribution of merchandise and the

provision of services.

The following table sets forth the breakdown of revenue by the
Group's business segments for the Reporting Period with the

Bt % 1o R
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comparative figures of FY2016:

Sale and distribution of merchandise ~ $5% &% #7 &
— Building materials —EEM

— Home improvement materials —RKEREME
— Furnishings —1R1E

Provision of services RIERE

— Household —XIEER

— Corporate —{XIER
Total et

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited

¥

For the year ended 31 December

BE+=-A=+—-HLHFE

2017 2016 Changes
—B—tF | —T-x%E 29
RMB’000 RMB’000 %
AR¥ T ARET T B2t
257,193 206,012 24.8
38,745 54,280 (28.6)
20,703 52,167 (60.3)
316,641 312,459 1.3
2,433 5,756 (57.7)
96,894 64,620 499
99,327 70,376 411
415,968 382.835 8.7




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Total revenue of the Group increased by approximately RMB33.2
million or approximately 8.7% from approximately RMB382.8
million for FY2016 to approximately RMB416.0 million for FY2017.
Such increase was mainly driven by the increase in sale of building
materials and the growth in revenue generated from the business
of the provision of interior design and engineering services, and
was partially offset by the decrease in sale of home improvement
materials and furnishing during the Reporting Period.

Revenue from sale of and distribution of merchandise

Revenue of the Group from sale and distribution of merchandise
comprising (i) sale of building materials; (ii) sale of home
improvement materials; and (iii) sale of furnishings, slightly
increased by approximately RMB4.1 million or approximately 1.3%
from approximately RMB312.5 million for FY2016 to approximately
RMB316.6 million for FY2017. The increase was a combined result
of the followings:

Sale of building materials

Sale of building materials increased by approximately RMB51.2
million or approximately 24.8% from approximately RMB206.0
million for FY2016 to approximately RMB257.2 million for FY2017.
Such increase was mainly due to the increase in sales of pipe and
fittings, electrical wires and cables, steel and cement; and was
partially offset by the decrease in sales of paint and chemicals
during the Reporting Period.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EE[B57m M i

Sale of home improvement materials

Sale of home improvement materials decreased by approximately
RMB15.6 million or approximately 28.6% from approximately
RMB54.3 million for FY2016 to approximately RMB38.7 million for
FY2017. The decrease was mainly due to the decrease in sales of
electrical materials and flooring & doors. During the Prior Period,
the Group obtained significant sales orders of electrical materials
and flooring & doors from customers for their project requirements.
As the demand of these customers decreased during the Reporting
Period, the sale of such materials decreased accordingly.

Sale of Furnishings

Sale of furnishings decreased by approximately RMB31.5 million
or approximately 60.3% from approximately RMB52.2 million
for FY2016 to approximately RMB20.7 million for FY2017. Such
decrease was mainly due to the keen market competition during
the Reporting Period.

Revenue from provision of services

Revenue from provision of interior design and engineering services
increased by approximately RMB28.9 million or approximately
41.1% from approximately RMB70.4 million for FY2016 to
approximately RMB99.3 million for FY2017. Such increase was
contributed by the increase in number and size of corporate
projects during the Reporting Period. In light of the number and size
of projects secured by the Group at the moment, the Group feels
confident in developing this business operation continuously in the
coming few years if those projects can be completed according to
the planned schedules.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Gross profit and gross profit margin

E 18 [B57am M 7 i
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The following table sets forth the breakdown of gross profit and &R &7 A% & HARE - LA E B X7 D 262 5
gross profit margin by the Group's business segments for the K EF R EFIRPH BRI - — SPFHREE

Reporting Period with the comparative figures of FY2016:

Sale and distribution of merchandise
- Building materials
- Home improvement materials
- Furnishings

Provision of services

Total
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For the year ended 31 December
BEt-A=1+—-HLEE

2017 2016

“E-tF i
Gross Gross
Gross profit Gross profit
profit margin profit margin
E| ER= EH ESTAR
RMB’000 % RMB'000 %
ARETT =4 ARETFT B
26,781 10.4 26,066 12.7
11,479 29.6 17,455 322
6,593 31.8 19,907 382
44,853 14.2 63,428 203
8,220 83 9,425 134
53,073 12.8 72,853 19.0
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Although the revenue of the Group increased by approximately
RMB33.2 million or approximately 8.7% from approximately
RMB382.8 million for FY2016 to approximately RMB416.0
million for FY2017, the Group’s overall gross profit decreased by
approximately RMB19.8 million or approximately 27.2% from
approximately RMB72.9 million for FY2016 to approximately
RMB53.1 million for FY2017. The Group's overall gross profit
margin also decreased from 19.0% for FY2016 to 12.8% for
FY2017, which was mainly due to the increase in proportion of
revenue generated from the sale of building materials which entail
relatively lower gross profit margin within the sale and distribution
of merchandise business; and the increase in proportion of revenue
generated from provision of services during the Reporting Period
and the gross profit margin of provision of services was generally
lower than that of sale and distribution of merchandise.

The gross profit margin of the business of sale and distribution
of merchandise dropped from 20.3% for FY2016 to 14.2% for
FY2017, which was mainly due to the increase in proportion of
revenue generated from sale of building materials which entails
relatively lower gross profit margin within the business segment of
sale and distribution of merchandise during the Reporting Period
and the drop in gross profit margin of sales and home improvement
materials and furnishings due to the keen market and price
competition during the Reporting Period.

The gross profit margin of provision of services decreased from
13.4% for FY2016 to 8.3% for the Reporting Period. With the
increasing volume of corporate projects and the expansion of
market share, the Group believed that the gross profit margin of
this business will gradually be more stable or even rise slowly.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Selling expenses

The Group's selling expenses increased by approximately RMB1.4
million or approximately 8.8% from approximately RMB16.8 million
for FY2016 to approximately RMB18.2 million for the Reporting
Period. Such increase was mainly due to the increase in rental fees
and depreciation of leasehold improvements of approximately
RMB2.7 million and RMB1.8 million respectively, which were mainly
attributable to the new flagship mall commenced to operate during
the Reporting Period and was partially offset by the decrease in
employee benefit expenses, delivery & installation expenses and
entertainment expenses of approximately RMB0.9 million, RMBO.7
million and RMBO0.5 million respectively during the Reporting
Period.

Administrative expenses

The Group’s administrative expenses decreased by approximately
RMB7.1 million or approximately 32.2% from approximately
RMB22.1 million for FY2016 to approximately RMB15.0 million for
the Reporting Period. The decrease was mainly due to a reversal
of provision for impairment of trade and other receivables of
approximately RMB1.7 million was recognised during the Reporting
Period (FY2016: provision for impairment of trade and other
receivables: RMB3.2 million).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Finance cost — net

The Group’s net finance costs decreased by approximately RMB2.4
million or approximately 28.8% from approximately RMB8.3 million
for FY2016 to approximately RMB5.9 million for the Reporting
Period. The decrease was mainly due to the decrease in the Group’s
average bank borrowings and effective interest rates during the
Reporting Period.

Profit for the year

As a result of the foregoing, the Group's profit for the year
decreased by approximately RMB8.6 million or approximately
49.0% from approximately RMB17.6 million for FY2016 to
approximately RMB9.0 million for the Reporting Period.

LIQUIDITY, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2017, the Group had a total cash and bank
balances of approximately RMB93.0 million (2016: RMB105.8
million) mainly denominated in Renminbi (“RMB") and Hong Kong
dollars (“"HK$"). The decrease in total cash and bank balances was
mainly due to the purchasing and constructing of the Group’s
property, plant and equipment of approximately RMB3.3 million
and the net repayment of bank borrowings of approximately
RMB9.8 million during the Reporting Period.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group had net current assets of

approximately RMB257.4 million, as compared to approximately
RMB246.4 million as at 31 December 2016.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited

/8 Jo RN ]

REBZHBRANFEE S — AP HRFED
ARBSIBETLRALNARE248E LA
28 8% EMEHEANARBSOBE T - ZR
FEHRNAEER R E R 2 FHRITETOR
D REBAET KR

F RS R

ERERREZ AEBZFREMNH T —X
HHRFEOARK176AETRIOARKES.6
BEITHA0.0%EREMHNARKEILOES
7TEO

RBES WERRELER

R-_B—+F+_A=+—HB XxEEZHE®
RBITRBBENSARKEBBET(ZF
—RNFARKI1058B8T) TEUARKER
BIE -RERRITERBBERI HEER
RBEMRAEBBE REZYE  BE MK
BREHOAREIZEE T MERRITEIFRA
HWARBISEETLAM -

RIB—tF+-A=1t—8B AEEZRHE
EFENRARE25748ETT MR _F—R
Ft+A=T—HAKNAARK246 488 T°



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BORROWINGS AND PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 31 December 2017, the Group had unutilised banking
facilities for short term financing of approximately RMB108
million (2016: RMB101.0 million) and total bank borrowings of
approximately RMB88.2 million (2016: RMB98.0 million).

As at 31 December 2017, the bank borrowings of the Group were
secured by buildings and land use right of the Group at the carrying
amounts of approximately RMB39.4 million (2016: RMB41.2
million) and RMB2.8 million (2016: RMB2.9 million) respectively.

As at 31 December 2017, the notes payable of the Group was
secured by bank deposits of approximately RMBO0.3 million (2016:
RMBO.3 million).

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE
The Group’s capital expenditure for the Reporting Period amounted
to approximately RMB3.3 million mainly for the purchasing and

constructing of the Group’s property, plant and equipment.

FINANCIAL RATIO

Current ratio™ P E L R )
Quick ratio? R H R
Gearing ratio (%)® BRLE R (%)

Net debt to equity ratio (%)% FETS R (%)
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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@ Current ratio Is calculated as total current assets divided by total current
liabilities.

@ Quick ratio Is calculated as total current assets less inventories and divided
by total current liabilities.

) Gearing ratio is calculated as total debt divided by total equity and
multiplied by 100%.

@ Net debt to equity ratio is calculated as total borrowings net of cash and
cash equivalents and restricted cash, and divided by total equity and
multiplied by 100%.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

The Group mainly earns revenue in RMB and also incurs cost in
HK$ and RMB. The Group is exposed to foreign exchange risk with
respect mainly to HK$ which may affect the Group’s performance.
The management is aware of the possible exchange rate exposure
due to the continuing fluctuation of HK$ and will closely monitor
its impact on the performance of the Group to see if any hedging
policy is necessary. The Group currently does not have any foreign
currency hedging policy.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

USE OF PROCEEDS FROM THE GLOBAL OFFERING

Upon completion of the Global Offering (as defined in the
prospectus of the Company dated 27 October 2015 (the
“Prospectus”)) and primary listing on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
on 6 November 2015, a net proceeds was received by the Group
from the Global Offering amounted to approximately HK$84.7
million after deducting the underwriting commissions and all other
related expenses. The Group had fully utilised the net proceeds as
at 31 December 2017. The net proceeds had been applied in the
manner consistent with the proposed allocations as disclosed in the
Prospectus and the announcements of the Company dated 26 May
2016 and 31 July 2017.

Use of proceeds

FrERERE

1. Purchasing and setting up major facilities 1. ARBEERFIEERE

including fire safety and security system, (BEENR2RREZS)
as well as renovating the display area of WREFEE B R TR
a new flagship mall (Note 7) (Hrit1)

2. Purchasing inventories for display and initial 2. EREETE & AL FTERE AL
operation at the new flagship mall (Note 7) RRRNTSEE (Hit1)

3. Refurbishing the Meijiang Outlet 3. BEiEIME

4. Upgrading the information system 4. HEENFRS

5. General working capital 5. —REEZS

6. Funding engineering services projects (Note 2) 6.  ATRRRHBERIREES

(Hiz#2)
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EEA e K & A3
Net proceeds 31 December 2017
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Notes:

(1) As disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 26 May 2016,
the Board resolved to change the site of the proposed site of the new
flagship mall from Meijiang District, Meizhou to Meixian District, Meizhou.

(2)  As disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 31 July 2017,
the Board resolved to change the unutilised proceeds of approximately
HK$32.6 million for establishing a new logistic centre and a sales outlet in
Wuhua County of Meizhou to funding engineering service projects.

PLACING OF NEW SHARES UNDER GENERAL MANDATE
AND THE USE OF PROCEEDS

On 20 June 2016, the Company completed a placing of shares
up to 72,000,000 new ordinary shares of the Company (“Placing
Share”) at a placing price of HK$0.78 per Placing Share,
representing a discount of approximately 11.4% to the closing
price of HK$0.88 on the date of the placing agreement, to not
less than six placees who and whose ultimate beneficial owners
were third parties independent of the Company and its connected
persons. The net proceeds from the placing, after deducting
the related placing commission, professional fees and all related
expenses, was approximately HK$55.5 million. It was planned
that HK$49.9 million, representing approximately 90% of the
net proceeds from the placing, would be used for funding any
potential engineering services projects and the remaining portion
of approximately HK$5.6 million, representing approximately 10%
of the net proceeds from the placing, would be used as general
working capital of the Group. As at 31 December 2017, the net
proceeds from the placing have been fully utilised for funding
engineering services projects.

Details of the placing of shares by the Company are set out in the
Company’s announcements dated 6 June 2016 and 20 June 2016.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group had no significant contingent liabilities as at 31
December 2017 (2016: Nil).

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

The Group had no significant outstanding capital commitment as at
31 December 2017 (2016: Nil).

EMPLOYEE AND REMUNERATION POLICY

As at 31 December 2017, the employee headcount of the Group
was 153 (2016: 255) and the total staff costs, including Directors’
remuneration, amounted to approximately RMB12.5 million for
the Reporting Period (2016: RMB13.1 million). The decrease was a
combined result of (i) the reduction in headcount starting from the
second half year of FY2017, in particular the headcount of store
operation function, which was to tie in with the Group’s business
plan to develop the business of interior design and engineering
services; (i) the logistics and warehousing functions of the Group
has been outsourced since the last quarter of 2017; and (iii) the
salary increment of employees during the Reporting Period.

The Group offers competitive remuneration packages
commensurate with industry practice and provides various fringe
benefits to employees. The Group conducts induction training for
all of its new employees and on-going training from time to time
during their employment. The nature of training offered depends
on their specific field of operation.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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The objective of the Group’s remuneration policy is to maintain

fair and competitive packages based on business requirements and

industry practice. In order to determine the level of remuneration

paid to its employees (including directors and senior management),

the following factors are considered:

o workload, responsibility and job complexity;

o business requirements;

e individual performance and contribution to results;

e company performance and profitability;

e retention considerations and the potential of individuals;

e  corporate goals and objectives;

e market rates and changes in relevant markets, including
supply and demand fluctuations and changes in competitive

conditions; and

e general economic situation.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

KEY RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

The Group'’s financial condition, results of operations, businesses
and prospects may be affected by a number of risks and
uncertainties. The followings are the key risks and uncertainties
identified by the Group. There may be other risks and uncertainties
in addition to those shown below which are not known to the
Group or which may not be material now but could turn out to be
material in the future.

Business Risk

Future growth of the Group relies, to a certain extent, on the
successful maintenance and expansion of the Group's sales to key
customers. As a result, any loss of key customers or substantial
reduction in the amount of purchase by them could significantly
and adversely affect the business, results of operations, financial
condition and prospects of the Group. Further, the business of
the Group is currently concentrated in Meizhou of Guangdong
Province. Any adverse economic or market development in this
region or any other regions that the Group operates may materially
and adversely affect the demand for the merchandise of the Group.

Operational Risk

Most of the Group’s sale and distribution of merchandise are
derived from merchandise procured from its suppliers. Any
adverse change of the Group’s relationship, including termination
or change in requirements as imposed by the suppliers, with its
suppliers may adversely affect the business operation of the Group.
Further, the Group’s operation can also be adversely affected if
there occur any material delay in product delivery by the Group’s
suppliers.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Industrial Risk

The products and services offered by the Group are mainly used
for or closely related to building or home improvement purposes.
Accordingly, business, results of operations and prospects of the
Group are driven, to a considerable extent, by the growth of the real
estate market and the relevant government policies in China.

Financial Risk

The financial risk management of the Group are set out in note 3 to
the consolidated financial statements.

Manpower and Retention Risk

The competition for talents in the cities that the Group operates
leads to the risk that the Group is not being able to attract and
retain key personnel and talents with appropriate and required
skills, experience and competence which would meet the business
objectives of the Group. The Group will continue to evaluate our
remuneration system and policy from time to time and target to
provide attractive remuneration package to attract, retain and
motivate suitable candidates and personnel.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

DIRECTORS
Executive Directors

Ms. Hou Wei (&%) , aged 48, was appointed as a Director on
2 February 2015 and was re-designated as an executive Director
on 5 June 2015. Ms. Hou is also the chairlady and chief executive
officer of the Group. She is primarily responsible for the overall
management, strategic planning, business development and
cooperation of the Group. In September 1999, Ms. Hou joined
Guangdong Jiyi Household Building Materials Chain Co., Ltd.
("Jiyi Household”) as the manager of Jiyi Household and she
was later appointed as the executive director of Jiyi Household
in May 2004, primarily responsible for the overall management,
operation, strategic planning and the supervision of the finance
and purchase department. She has about 18 years of experience
in retail chain store operation and distribution of housewares and
building materials. Prior to joining the Group, from July 1989 to
July 1999, Ms. Hou served as a teacher of Meizhou Middle School
of Meizhou (/MM A Z2) . From October 2011 to December
2016, Ms. Hou served as a member of CPPCC Guangdong
Province Meixian Committee (B BREWHZEZEE) . In
November 2011, she received the title of “Guangdong Province
Outstanding Entrepreneurs” (R & EFH 3K ) jointly awarded
by Guangdong Entrepreneurs Council (ERP¥KEEE€) and
Guangdong Province Economists and Entrepreneurs Association
(EREAKBEERPERBEE) . In November 2012, she
received the title of “Green Brand Advocates of Chinese Household
Building Materials” (P BIZM K fE 4% & @R EE %) awarded by
China Real Estate Society (R ElE#ZZ & ) and China Building
Materials Daily (FRBIZ#¥R) . Ms. Hou received her diploma in
English from Guangdong Jiaying College ( E 52 2Pt ) in the
PRC in June 1989 and her graduate certificate in the advanced
class of business strategy ( 4% & 75 B = RIS HE ) from the Peking
University (16 K22 in the PRC in January 2013. Ms. Hou is the
sister of Mr. Hou Bo, a non-executive Director and the sister-in-law
of Ms. Deng Haiming, a senior management of the Group.

EFNSREEBERE

FEHLZL 48 R E—RAF_A_BHEZ
TAESITR _T—RAFNARABATAEHRIT
EE - RUTNAAEEEFERITHREBE F=E
EEEAEEMNEEEE HEEIARELR
BIEE-R—NANFENA ELXIMAER
E—REEMEHEHARAR ([E—XRE]) A%
—RENRE HER _SSMFERLAREE
AE—RENRTES TZAFERER.
K BBS AR B DA R BB B S R BRBE B o 1R AN
HELBERDHEREAREM T EERO18FL
e MAXEER - BLXLR—N/\NFLAZE
—AANEELAEEEMNTIEMNPESKAE - 5
T ——F+AEZZT—RF+ZA BLL
BEERBEREIEEEEEEE - R ——
F+—R BREEFRCERBEESREREAL
BERCERBESHARABE EREES D
¥R | BB -N-_T——F+—F HELERE
HESSRTFEEMBRBEN [PRENRE
BEmBEEE] EE - BERITR—NNANER
AEHENERZESRIGEEB R IR
TR =F-AETENEREREBREEES
BEERENEERE - ELLTAERTE
EREEENKERAEERRERERES
2 WY IR Bk o

E-REERERERAF




BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
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Mr. Liu Xianxiu (2| 35) , aged 45, was appointed as an
executive Director on 5 June 2015. He is primarily responsible for
overall internal control and internal audit affairs of the Group. He
joined the Group in July 2011 and served as an account manager
and warehouse logistics manager of Jiyi Household until February
2013, primarily responsible for accounting and auditing and
management of warehouse logistics. He was re-designated as a
deputy chief financial officer of Jiyi Household from March 2013
to June 2013, and was appointed as the chief financial officer of
Jiyi Household in July 2013, primarily responsible for the overall
management of financial affairs. He was re-designated as the chief
internal audit officer of Jiyi Household in September 2017, primarily
responsible for the overall internal control and internal audit affairs.
Prior to joining the Group, from July 1995 to November 2001, he
served as the accountant of Meizhou Gas Company Limited (!
mEBRRAERA

supply of towngas in Meizhou, where he was primarily responsible

&)) , a company which is principally engaged in

for accounting. From November 2001 to November 2004, he was
the finance manager of Meizhou Yanming Lake Tourist Resorts
Company Limited (#§EESSBREERNBRAA),
which is principally engaged in the management of Yanming Lake
Tourist Resorts ( JEMS # ik 22 /E f A7) |,
accounting and finance of such company. From November 2004
to July 2011, he served as the head of finance of Meizhou New
Weima Ceramics Company Limited (8T #T B HEEBR A
A]) , a company which is principally engaged in the production of

a company

primarily responsible for

ceramics, primarily responsible for accounting and finance of such
company. Mr. Liu received his diploma in financial management and
computer application from South China Agricultural University ( Z£
FIEZ KE) in the PRC in July 1995. He received his qualification
certificate of specialty and technology (intermediate accounting)
(BERMERES (FHEET) ) from the Ministry of Finance of
the PRC in May 2002.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Hou Bo ({%3§) , aged 50, was appointed as a non-executive
Director on 5 June 2015. He is primarily responsible for the
risk management and providing supervision in the business of
the Group. From September 2010 to December 2011, he has
been the supervisor of Jiyi Household and from December 2011
onwards, was then appointed as the non-executive director of Jiyi
Household, primarily responsible for the risk management and
providing supervision in the business of Jiyi Household. Since June
2002, he has been the managing director of Meizhou Xikang Real
Estate Investment Company Limited (/M T EREHERE
BIR2AF]), a company which is principally engaged in property
investments, where he is primarily responsible for the overall
business management. From October 2011 onwards, he also serves
as the managing director of Meizhou Xikang Estate Management
Company Limited (1§ EEMEERBR A R]), a company
which is principally engaged in estate management, where he is
primarily responsible for the overall business management. He
received a diploma in electronics from Meizhou West Vocational
and Technical College (#8135 PHEZE B AMTZ4L) in the PRC in July
1984. Mr. Hou is the brother of Ms. Hou Wei. He was qualified as
a senior industrial construction engineer ( T ¥ = 4 T126M)
recognised by the Department of Personnel of Guangdong Province
(FEH%E AEEE) in March 2006, and was registered as an architect
with the Department of Housing and Urban Rural Construction of
Guangdong Province (BR&E T FE A 482 5%E2 ) in August 2010.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
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Mr. Lam On Tai (M % %) , aged 46, was appointed as our non-
executive Director on 5 June 2015. He is primarily responsible for
advising on finance and investor relationship of the Group. Mr. Lam
has more than 19 years of experience in banking and securities
industry, in which over 16 years of experience was accumulated
in advising on corporate finance relating to various listing and
restructuring transactions. Mr. Lam currently serves as the
managing director of Red Solar Capital Limited (422 & KB R A
A]) , a company which is principally engaged in securities services,
which he is primarily responsible for advising on corporate finance.
Mr. Lam was also appointed as an independent non-executive
director of Oi Wah Pawnshop Credit Holdings Limited (stock code:
1319), a company listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange,
since 1 April 2017. Mr. Lam received his diploma in general business
management from the Lingnan College (%8 2B ) (now known
as the Lingnan University (28Fg X2 ) in Hong Kong in November
1994, and his master’s degree in business administration from the
University of Sheffield in the United Kingdom in December 1996.
He also obtained his bachelor’s degree in law from the University
of Wolverhampton in the United Kingdom in July 1998 through a
distance learning course.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Ye Yihui (2% ), aged 54, was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director on 6 October 2015. He has
been the independent director of Jiyi Household from July 2013
onwards, primarily responsible for providing independent view and
advice to the board of directors of Jiyi Household including the
effectiveness of the internal control system and the audit process of
Jiyi Household. Mr. Ye has over 27 years of experience in areas of
finance, audit and tax. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Ye served in
various positions where he was primarily responsible for the overall
management of financial affairs, operation and audit management.
He worked with the Audit Bureau of Meizhou Province (#3845
/@) from 1988 to 1998, during 1995 to 1998, he served as
the supervisor, where he was primarily responsible for the audit
of finance and infrastructure projects; the deputy manager of
Zhuhai Huacheng Certified Public Accountants (ZK/8ZEH & 5t
BN =75 F7) from February 2001 onwards, where he was primarily
responsible for the management of financial affairs and operation;
and the manager of Meizhou Zhengde Tax Agent Office (/1| 1IE
= ISEDE 15T ) from November 2010 onwards, where he was
primarily responsible for the overall management and operation.
He received his diploma in economics and industrial enterprise
management from Guangdong Radio and TV University ( &R &
BERAZ) now known as the Open University of Guangdong (&
B FMKE) in the PRC in July 1986 and his diploma in economic
management from CPC Guangdong Provincial Party Committee
Party School (R HEREZER ) in the PRC in July 2005 through
a distance learning course. He is an auditor registered with the
National Audit Office of the PRC (2 A R HFIFEFTE ) since
November 1992 and an accountant registered with Ministry of
Finance of the PRC (HZE A R HFIEI B EEB) since December
1992. He has been admitted as a registered certified public
accountant of Chinese Institute of Certified Public Accountants (
e st e ) since April 1996 and a registered tax agent of
Management Center of Certified Tax Agent of Guangdong Province
(ERAFMAEEAHE ) since June 1999. He has been a member
of the Council of Management Center of Certified Tax Agent of
Guangdong Province ( R & RSB E ) since March 2011.
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EERNSRERERF

Mr. Ho Hin Yip ({@%7%) , aged 44, was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director on 6 October 2015. Mr. Ho has
more than 19 years of financial and auditing experience. Since April
2012, he is the financial controller and joint company secretary of
Dukang Distillers Holdings Limited (stock code: BKV), a company
listed on the Singapore Exchange Limited, where he is responsible
for the finance and accounting functions, statutory compliance
and corporate governance affairs. Mr. Ho was also appointed
as an independent non-executive director of each of China Ever
Grand Financial Leasing Group Co., Ltd (formerly known as PME
Group Limited) (stock code: 379) and Xinhua News Media Holdings
Limited (stock code: 309), both are companies listed on the Main
Board of the Stock Exchange, since December 2012 and December
2014, respectively. Mr. Ho received his bachelor’s degree in
business administration from the Chinese University of Hong Kong
in December 1997. He was admitted as a member and a fellow
member of The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants
in August 2000 and August 2005, respectively. He has also been
registered as a certified public accountant (Practising) of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants since February 2005.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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Mr. Hou Lianchang (&8¢ 8&) , aged 50, was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director on 6 October 2015. He has
over 17 years of experience in legal work focusing on corporate
finance practice. Since April 2000, Mr. Hou has been a lawyer
with Jing Tian Law Office of Guangdong ( /& B 48 X 1 £l = 75
FT) , specializing in areas such as foreign investment, mergers
and acquisitions, venture capital financing, asset and shareholding
restructuring, and initial public offerings in overseas markets. He
is also well versed in corporate structure and governance matters.
From March 2012 onwards, he serves as a board member of
Shenzhen Association of Trade in Services ORI AR E 5 17
@I E) . Mr. Hou received his bachelor’s degree in international
law and his graduate certificate in the professional graduate
course of economic law (KB AZ E R A RIZEE) from
Wuhan University (2 X2 ) in the PRC, in December 1989 and
December 2003, respectively. He is a lawyer registered with the
Ministry of Justice of the PRC (FH# A R FE 7)AEB) since
September 1995.

Mr. Hou was a director of New Heng Ye Investment Development
Limited (FriEXREEEBMRAA]), a limited liability company
incorporated in Hong Kong with a principal business of investment
holding and dissolved by deregistration by the Registrar of
Companies in Hong Kong as a defunct company pursuant to
section 291 of the Predecessor Companies Ordinance. The
aforesaid company was inactive prior to its dissolution and was
dissolved in 2009.
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EERNSHRESRERF

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Leung Wai Hong (R {&E8) , aged 35, was appointed as our
chief financial officer and company secretary of the Company on
26 May 2015. He is primarily responsible for the financial and audit
management, budgeting, administration and company secretarial
matters of the Group. From the period of January 2014 to February
2015 and August 2014 to May 2015, he served as the financial
manager and company secretary of Zhuoxin International Holdings
Limited (formerly known as Gold Tat Group International Limited)
(stock code: 8266), a company listed on the Growth Enterprise
Market of the Stock Exchange, respectively, where he was primarily
responsible for the finance and accounting functions, statutory
compliance and corporate governance affairs. Mr. Leung has more
than 11 years of financial and auditing experience. Prior to joining
the Group, from October 2011 to January 2014, he served as a
manager of BDO Limited (BB E@FETMEHFT), an
accounting firm, where he was primarily responsible for accounting
and auditing work. Mr. Leung received his bachelor’s degree in
business administration in accountancy from the City University of
Hong Kong in November 2006. He has been admitted as a member
of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants since
January 2010.

Mr. Ling Yongshan (JZE L), aged 46, was appointed as the
executive vice president of the Group on 1 January 1999, primarily
responsible for managing human resources, warehousing logistics
and information technology of the Group. Since January 1999,
he has been the deputy general manager of Jiyi Household and
is primarily responsible for its overall management, including
human resources management, sales and marketing, warehouse
logistics and customer services. Since 9 January 2015, Mr. Ling has
been a director of Meizhou Jisheng Household Building Materials
Company Limited, an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company. Mr. Ling received his graduate certificate in the advanced
class of innovative entrepreneur (P2 X & X AIF = HFHEIL)
from the School of Continuing Education, Tsinghua University (/&
HEABMELE ERT) in the PRC in August 2012.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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Ms. Deng Haiming (&8:818) ,
chief purchasing officer of the Group on 1 February 2012 and was

aged 61, was appointed as the

re-designated as the vice president of the Group in June 2016.
She is primarily responsible for managing and coordinating the
procurement of raw materials and equipments of the Group. From
October 1998 to January 2012, she served as the general manager
of various branches of Jiyi Household and was primarily responsible
for its overall operation and management. From February 2012
onwards, Ms. Deng serves as the chief purchasing officer of
Jiyi Household and is primarily responsible for supervising the
procurement of building materials and the selection of suppliers.
Since 6 April 2015, Ms. Deng has been a director of Jiyi Household.
She has nearly 14 years of experience in procurement and trading
of building materials. Prior to joining the Group, Ms. Deng served
as the labour statistics officer of Dongfeng Enterprise Group of
Guangdong Meizhou Province (BERFM TR EEE) from
October 1979 to May 1998, where she was primarily responsible
for personnel administration. Ms. Deng received her diploma in
Financial Accounting from Guangdong Radio and TV University
(EREEERKE) (currently known as the Open University of
Guangdong (EERFMAE) in the PRC in July 1991. Ms. Deng is
the sister-in-law of Ms. Hou Wei.
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EERNSRERERF

Mr. Shu Peng (&Fl§) , aged 38, was appointed as the chief sales
officer of the Group on 1 January 2014, primarily responsible for
the marketing and sales management of the Group. He joined
the Group in October 1999 and served as an accountant of Jiyi
Household until June 2001, primarily responsible for financial
accounting. From July 2001 to September 2004, he was re-
designated as a purchasing manager of Jiyi Household, where
he was primarily responsible for managing and coordinating the
procurement of the Group. Mr. Shu then served in various positions
where he was primarily responsible for the marketing and sales
management. He was the sales manager of Jiyi Household from
October 2004 to October 2009, the ceramic sales manager of
the flagship mall under Jiyi Household from November 2009 to
December 2012, and the general manager of the flagship mall
under Jiyi Household from January 2013 to December 2013. From
January 2014 onwards, he has been the chief marketing officer
of Jiyi Household, primarily responsible for strategic planning and
marketing of the Group. Mr. Shu has been a director of Shanghang
County Jiyi Household Building Materials Company Limited, an
indirect wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, since November
2011. Mr. Shu received his diploma in Electric Accounting from
Hunan Technology College of Electrical Engineering (#f &
HE TR MR ) in the PRC in July 1999, and a diploma in
accounting from the Open University of China (R EEEE KX
E2) in the PRC in July 2006.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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The Board are pleased to present their report and the audited
financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2017.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 15 to the
consolidated financial statements.

BUSINESS REVIEW AND PERFORMANCE

A review of the business of the Group and a discussion and analysis
of the Group’s performance during the year under review and a
discussion on the Group's future business development and outlook
of the Company’s business, possible risks and uncertainties that the
Group may be facing and important events affecting the Company
occurred during the year ended 31 December 2017 are provided
in the section headed “Chairlady’s Statement” and “Management
Discussion and Analysis” on pages 5 to 7 and pages 8 to 22 of
this annual report. An account of the Company’s relationships
with its key stakeholders is included in the paragraph headed
“Relationships with Employees, Suppliers and Customers” of the
report of the Directors on page 47 of this annual report.

An analysis of the Group’s performance during the year ended 31
December 2017 using financial performance indicators is provided
in the section headed “Management Discussion and Analysis” on
pages 8 to 22 of this annual report.

In addition, more details regarding the Group’s performance by
reference to environmental and social-related key performance
indicators and policies, as well as compliance with relevant laws
and regulations which have a significant impact on the Company
are provided in the section headed “Environmental, Social and
Governance Report” of the on pages 69 to 81 of this annual report.
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RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the Reporting Period are set out in
the consolidated income statement and consolidated statement of
comprehensive income on page 90 and page 91 of this report.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend and
there is no arrangement that a shareholder has waived or agreed to
waive any dividend.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group and of the
Company during the year are set out in the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and note 28(a) to the consolidated financial
statements.

DISTRIBUTION RESERVES

Distributable reserves of the Company at 31 December 2017,
calculated under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands
amounted to approximately RMB299.3 million.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment of the
Group during the Reporting Period are set out in note 13 to the
consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL
Details of movements in share capital of the Company during the

Reporting Period are set out in note 22 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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BORROWINGS

Details of the Group’s borrowings as at 31 December 2017 are set
out in note 24 to the consolidated financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
articles of association and there is no restriction against such
rights under the laws of the Cayman Islands, which would oblige
the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing
shareholders.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during the year
ended 31 December 2017.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the Reporting Period and up to the date of this
report were:

Executive Directors

Ms. Hou Wei (Chairlady)
Mr. Liu Xianxiu

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Hou Bo
Mr. Lam On Tai
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Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. Ye Yihui
Mr. Ho Hin Yip
Mr. Hou Lianchang

In accordance with articles 108(a) and 112 of the Company’s
articles of association, Ms. Hou Wei, Mr. Hou Bo and Mr. Hou
Lianchang will retire and, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-
election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-
executive Directors, an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”). The
Company considered all of the independent non-executive
Directors to be independent.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors who are proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract with
the Company which is not determinable within one year without
payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESS

None of the Directors had engaged in or were interested in any
business which competed or was likely to compete, either directly
or indirectly, with the business of the Group during the Reporting
Period.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

Save for disclosed elsewhere in this annual report, no transaction,
arrangement or contract of significance to which the Company, or
any of its subsidiaries was a party, and in which a Director of the
Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

NON-COMPETITION UNDERTAKING

The controlling shareholders of the Company entered into a deed
of non-competition in favour of the Company dated 6 October
2015 (“"Deed of Non-competition”) as set out in the paragraph
headed “Relationship with Controlling Shareholders” in the
Prospectus, pursuant to which the controlling shareholders of the
Company have undertaken to the Company that she/it will not,
and will procure her/its close associates (other than members of
the Group) not to directly or indirectly be involved in or undertake
any business (other than our business) that directly or indirectly
competes, or may compete, with our business or undertaking, or
hold shares or interest in any companies or business that compete
directly or indirectly with the business engaged by the Group from
time to time. The controlling shareholders have provided an annual
declaration and confirmed their compliance of all the undertakings
provided under the Deed of Non-competition. There are no matters
which required to be deliberated by the independent non-executive
Directors in relation to the compliance and enforcement of the
Deed of Non-competition and it is considered that the terms of the
Deed of Non-competition have been complied by the controlling
shareholders.
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CHANGE IN INFORMATION OF DIRECTOR EEER 2T

The changes in the information of Directors, which are required to 1B FHRBIFE1351BIEATHRBEZEEE
be disclosed pursuant to Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules, are as  #HE B0 T Fi/K :

follow:

Name of Director Change

EEns 25

Mr. Liu Xianxiu Re-designated as the chief internal audit officer of Jiyi Household in

Executive Director September 2017, primarily responsible for the overall internal control

NBHxEE and internal audit affairs of the Group.

BITEF RZBE—+EFNARERERENAREAEE FEAELEE
BRABES RABETES

Mr. Lam On Tai Appointed as an independent non-executive director of Oi Wah

Non-executive Director Pawnshop Credit Holdings Limited (stock code: 1319), a company

ML REAE listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange, since 1 April 2017

HFHITEE B +FHNA-—BEEZEABENREEEERAR LA (KK

5% :1319) (—HARBRAEIR ETHRR)HIBIULIFAITES

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR EEREREEERERE
MANAGEMENT

The biographical details of Directors and senior management of AEBEZENSREIEERESH N AREE23

the Group are set out in the “Biographical Details of Directorsand ZERH [EELSREEERE| —f-
Senior Management” section on pages 23 to 32 of this report.

- Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited



DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2017, the interests and short positions of
each director and chief executive of the Company in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of
Hong Kong, the “SFO")), which were required to be notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and
8 of the SFO; as recorded in the register required to be kept by
the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
(the “Model Code") as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules,

were as follows:

Long positions in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company

Name of Director Nature of interest

EEns EEtE

Ms. Hou Wei (“Ms. Hou") (Note 2) Interest in a controlled

corporation

EHat ([ELL]) (Hatz) R EE#ER

Mr. Hou Bo (“Mr. Hou") (Note 3) Interest in a controlled
corporation

R (ExeEk]) (Aa3) iR B
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Approximate
percentage of

Number of the issued
shares share capital
HERITRA

g g BABE DL
(Note 1)

(K1aE1)

189,054,000 43.76%
189,054,000 43.76%
5,562,000 1.29%
5,562,000 1.29%
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Notes:

1. The percentage figures were calculated based on 432,000,000 ordinary
shares (“Shares”) of the Company having a par value of HK$0.1 each in
issue as of 31 December 2017.

2. Ms. Hou was beneficially interested in 100% of the issued share capital
of Xinling Limited (“Xinling”). Xining was the registered holder of
189,054,000 Shares. Under Part XV of the SFO, Ms. Hou was therefore
deemed to have interests in 189,054,000 Shares in which Xinling was
interested.

3. Mr. Hou was beneficially interested in 100% of the issued share capital
of Jiesi Global Investments Limited (“Jiesi Global”). Jiesi Global was the
registered holder of 5,562,000 Shares. Under Part XV of the SFO, Mr. Hou
was therefore deemed to have interests in 5,562,000 Shares in which Jiesi
Global was interested.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2017, none of
the Directors and chief executive of the Company had or was
deemed to have any interests or short positions in any Shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company and its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO), which
were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of the SFO or which
were required to be kept pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO or
which were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

O 40 Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES, DEBENTURES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2017, the following person (other than the
Directors or chief executive of the Company) had interests or short
positions in the Shares or underlying shares of the Company which
would be required to be disclosed to the Company under the
provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company under
Section 336 of the SFO:

Aggregate long positions in the Shares and underlying
shares of the Company

Name of Shareholder Nature of interest
BRREEHAR EEME

Xinling (Note 2) Beneficial owner
fRE (K13E2) E=nEAA

Yiju Holdings Limited (”Yiju Holdings") Beneficial owner
(Note 3)

IR AR AR ([RIEZER]) EnlEE A
(Ht7E3)
Mr. Liu Shui (“Mr. Liu"”) (Note 3) Interest in a controlled
corporation
BkFEaE ([215%4]) (KHiE3) RIEFEE R

Lucky Union Int’l Co., Ltd. (“Lucky Union”) Beneficial owner
(Note 4)

Lucky Union Int’l Co., Ltd. EmEA A
(TLucky Union 1) (At##4)
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TERRRAQARSD BEEREER
M ERRRR

R-TE—+t&FE+_A=+—H UATAL (K
NAMESHmETERABRIN RARQ A K
D ABRRR D P HE B RIEF A RS KHIEXV
B2 K30 TG AR A R &) 3 5B M= 30k
BB RERARRIREES MAEKGIE
36IFBFEZE LM ERIAR

REQXTARG RABRN 258 B

Approximate
percentage of

Number of the issued
shares share capital
HEBITRAE

g2 g BHABE DL
(Note 1)

(Biat1)

189,054,000 43.76%
189,054,000 43.76%
40,188,000 9.30%
40,188,000 9.30%
40,188,000 9.30%
40,188,000 9.30%
26,566,000 6.15%
26,566,000 6.15%
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Name of Shareholder Nature of interest
BRRERB HA EEME

Mr. Lin Kuan Ming (“Mr. Lin") (Note 4) Interest in a controlled
corporation

Mg A ([MREE]) (HiE4) IEGEEER

Ms. Lin Ling Yu (“Ms. Lin") (Note 4) Interest in a controlled
corporation

M E L ([MEex]) (Hat4) XEGEEER
Interest of spouse
il (B =

Notes:

1. The percentage figures were calculated based on 432,000,000 Shares
with a par value of HK$0.1 each in issue as of 31 December 2017.

2. Xining was the registered holder of 189,054,000 Shares.

3. Mr. Liu was beneficially interested in 100% of the issued share capital
of Yiju Holdings. Yiju Holdings was the registered holder of 40,188,000
Shares. Under Part XV of the SFO, Mr. Liu was therefore deemed to have
interests in 40,188,000 Shares in which Yiju Holdings was interested.

4. Mr. Linis deemed to be interested in a total of 35,827,000 Shares, which
were held as to 9,261,000 Shares by Corporate Image Limited and
26,566,000 Shares by Lucky Union. On the other hand, Ms. Lin is deemed
to be interested in a total of 35,827,000 Shares, which were held as to
26,566,000 Shares by Lucky Union and of which 9,261,000 Shares Mr.
Lin is interested in. By virtue of the SFO, as Mr. Lin beneficially owns the
entire issued share capital of Corporate Image Limited, he is deemed to
be interested in 9,261,000 Shares held by Corporate Image Limited and
Ms. Lin, as his spouse, is also deemed to be interested in these 9,261,000
Shares. Further, Mr. Lin, Ms. Lin, Ms. Lin Hsin Hui and Ms. Lin Chia Hui, the
daughters of Mr. Lin and Ms. Lin, own 30%, 50%, 10% and 10% of the
issued share capital of Lucky Union, respectively. By virtue of the SFO, both
Mr. Lin and Ms. Lin are deemed to be interested in 26,566,000 Shares held

by Lucky Union.

m Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited

Approximate

percentage of

Number of the issued
shares share capital
HEBTRAE

R&HEAE BABED
(Note 1)

(Htat1)

35,827,000 8.29%
35,827,000 8.29%
26,566,000 6.15%
26,566,000 6.15%
9,261,000 2.14%
9,261,000 2.14%

Wt -

HBE S BF RN = — L F T = A=+ —
H 72 A1 2 817432,000,000i% R EE0.1/E T2
BiEE -

k48 %189,054,0008¢ i 17 2 B H B A -

BEAEERERREZERI00%Z EHITRA 5
§B 12 i £340,188,0000X B 17 2 BEREHF A A » HIt -
RIEFE M EIROIFEXVER - BI5E B8R A AR
AR B #E 25 940,188,000/ A fn R A R 2

PRI AR A A A ££35,827,000/% A3 15 2 #E 2
& #19,261,000% f% 15 K% 26,566,0008% % 15 7 B B
Corporate Image Limited & Lucky Union#%H ° 5 —
FHE MR TR A% A S $£35,827,0000% i 5
2 W2 & 26,566,0000% 8% 15 FiLucky Union#¥
AU R RS A A FR9,261,00008 ik {5 7 1 B HE
moRBESFLRBEGKL AR MEEEEESR
Corporate Image LimitedZ 2 3B /TR AN » 1 4%
18 B Corporate Image Limited$5 & 29,261,0000%
ROPEEER  MERBRLZ T IREIRE BN Z
%9,261,0008% iR {7 H #E 5 #E 2w o WL AN - ARSE £ A
Lt MIRENB RAMES/MA (MR E RR T
22 5%) 9 Bl A Lucky Union 30% ~ 50% * 10% &
10% 2 BBITIRA - 1RBESH KR IEH - kL
N 198548 A H Lucky Union#$ 4 2 26,566,000
BRI P EE -



Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2017, the Company
had not been notified of any other persons (other than the Directors
or chief executive of the Company) who had interests or short
positions in the Shares or underlying shares of the Company which
would be required to be disclosed to the Company under the
provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company under
Section 336 of the SFO.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Pursuant to the share option scheme adopted on 6 October 2015
(“Share Option Scheme”), the Company may grant share options
to any directors, employees, advisers, consultants, suppliers,
customers, distributors and such other persons who in the sole
discretion of the Board, will contribute or have contributed to the
growth and development of the Group so as to provide incentives
or rewards for their contribution to the success of the Group's
operation. Since the adoption of the Share Option Scheme and for
the year ended 31 December 2017, no share option was granted by
the Company under the Share Option Scheme.

Summary of the terms of the Share Option Scheme is as follows:

(a) Purposes

The purposes of the Share Option Scheme are to enable
the Group to grant options to the eligible participants to (i)
motivate them to optimise their performance efficiently for
the benefit of the Group; and (i) attract and retain or maintain
on-going business relationship with the eligible participants
whose contributions are or will be beneficial to the long-term
growth of the Group.
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(b)

(o)

(d)

Eligible Participants

Any employees (whether full time or part time), directors
(including executive, non-executive and independent
non-executive directors), advisers, consultants, suppliers,
customers, distributors of the Group and such other persons
(“Eligible Participants”) who, in the sole opinion of the
Board, will contribute or have contributed to the growth and
development of the Group.

Maximum number of Shares available for issue

The maximum number of Shares which may be allotted and
issued upon the exercise of all outstanding options granted
and yet to be exercised under the Share Option Scheme and
any other share option schemes of the Company must not,
in aggregate, exceed 30% of the total number of Shares in
issue from time to time. The total number of Shares in respect
of which options may be granted under the Share Option
Scheme and any other share option schemes of the Company
shall not exceed 10% of the total number of Shares in issue as
at the date of listing of the Shares, being 36,000,000 Shares,
unless the Company obtains the approval of the shareholders
in general meeting for refreshment.

Maximum entitlement of each Eligible Participant

The total number of Shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of options (whether exercised or outstanding) granted
in any 12-month period to:

(i) each Eligible Participant must not exceed 1.0% of the
total number of Shares in issue; and

(i) a substantial shareholder of the Company or an
independent non-executive director must not exceed
0.1% of the total number of Shares in issue and not
exceed HK$5.0 million in aggregate value.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited

(b)

(o)

(d)

BEBSHEA

EEe2ENBRARACHAEE 218
ERERELERMZASEEMEE (T
wmEBERE) B (BREAT FRT
FBIIENITES)  BR - BRh - HE
BEP DHAREBREMAL(IEE
RBEAL) e

THBETZROESEHE

EAR IR AR M AT Bl AR RME R E A BB AR
BT EEREMABFITENZ I HRITE
BRERETEMN TREREITHESR
MEE AETHBBATHEBRITRMDE
HHI30% © IRIBIE AT 8 AR FEM
H b AR AR ST 81 AT se 3% M BB AR AE FT 08 I
MR BEE TSBARKK ETmAHE
BT I BB 10% (BN36,000,0000% A%
7)) BRIEADTERIREAS AR
HEEH -

BEEERBEAZRSERE

ERN21E A B A E A BB R (1
A O TR 3 M R 1T ) AT M AT R
BT 2R

\

() WABEERZEARL BITEE
BEBITROBHZ1.0% &

(i) WEARFEBRRIBILIFNITE
ERG-AAEEBE HTRNARK
Z0.1% KR ABRETHBIBS.0AEB T



(e)

(f)

(9)

(h)

Period within which the Shares must be taken up under
an option

An option must be exercised within 10 years from the date on
which it is granted or such shorter period as the Board may
specify at the time of grant.

Minimum period, if any, for which an option must be
held

No minimum period for which the option has to be held before
it can be exercised is specified in the Share Option Scheme.

Period open for acceptable of an option and amount
payable upon acceptance

An offer of grant of an option may be accepted by an Eligible
Participant within 21 days from the date of the offer of grant
of the option. A consideration of HK$1.00 is payable on
acceptable of the offer of grant of an option.

Basis of determining the subscription price of an option

The exercise price must be at least the highest of (i) the
closing price of the Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange's
daily quotation sheet on the date of grant; (i) the average
closing prices of the Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange's
daily quotation sheets for the five trading days immediately
preceding the date of grant; and (iii) the nominal value of a
Share.

Validity of the Share Option Scheme
The Share Option Scheme has a life of 10 years and will expire

on 5 October 2025 unless otherwise terminated in accordance
with the terms of the Share Option Scheme.

(e)

(f)

(9)

(h)

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EFERS

R 1508 IR AE T SR RB AR 40 2 B PR

BRECEARKLBMEOFRESS
AR BRI BERT AR 2 8 B AE BRI T IA
1T

BREXAFA2RENE (M0AF)

I OB A A AT & R RT AR AT 1T AT A 15
BREBE KRR -

BRETHEZICHERREIFEMNZ

IR

ROBREZZOHAERSEARE
BRHOBREZN B IE2IERERE - N
MEBIRER K2 X EARE1.008 T e

BEEBREIBEZEE

TEEAELRUATEEZESE (IR
R B HIE R P B RE R At D 2 Uk
MmE: (NEEREL BB RERSBEBR
Fr & B R E P 2 D F YT (B & K Giii)
—RRD 2 EIME -

BRESTE 2AXRE
BREFIZARHMRTF AR _-F
—hEtARDBER BRIFRBEBRES

B2 ERABITRIE

E-REERERERAF



REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EFEHRE

ARRANGEMENT TO PURCHASES SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

At no time during the year ended 31 December 2017 and up to the
date of this report was the Company or any of its subsidiaries or a
party to any arrangement to enable the Directors of the Company
to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or
debentures of the Company or any other body corporate.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contract concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company was
entered into or existed during the Reporting Period.

MAJOR SUPPLIERS AND CUSTOMERS

During the year, the Group's five largest group customers by related
groups in aggregate accounted for approximately 30.2% of the
Group's total turnover. The largest group customer accounted for
approximately 11.4 % of the Group's total turnover.

During the year, the Group's five largest suppliers in aggregate
accounted for approximately 50.6% of the Group’s total purchases.
The largest supplier accounted for approximately 18.3% of the
Group's total purchases.

To the best of the knowledge of the Directors, none of the Directors,
their respective associates or any shareholder (which to the
knowledge of the Directors owns more than 5% of the Company’s
share capital) had an interest in these major suppliers or customers.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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RELATIONSHIPS WITH EMPLOYEES, SUPPLIERS AND
CUSTOMERS

The Group understands that employees are valuable assets. The
Group provides competitive remuneration package to attract
and motivate the employees. The Group regularly reviews the
remuneration package of employees and makes necessary
adjustments to conform to the market standard.

The Group's business is built on a customer-oriented culture, and
are focused on establishing relationships with customers. The
Group also understands that it is important to maintain good
relationship with its suppliers and customers to fulfil its immediate
and long-term goals. To maintain its market competitiveness within
the industry, the Group aims at delivering constantly high standards
of quality in the service to its customers. During the Reporting
Period, there was no material and significant dispute between the
Group and its suppliers and/or customers.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the Reporting Period, the Group had continuing connected
transactions with certain connected persons, details of which have
been disclosed in the Prospectus. Certain continuing connected
transactions are exempt from one or more of the reporting,
announcement, shareholders” approval and annual review
requirements for the purpose of Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

The following are the continuing connected transactions of
the Group that are subject to the reporting and annual review
requirements but otherwise exempt from the shareholders’
approval requirement pursuant to Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules:
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Supply of merchandise by Jiyi Household to Meizhou Xikang
Construction Company Limited (“Meizhou Xikang"”)

On 6 October 2015, Jiyi Household entered into a master supply
agreement (the “Previous Master Agreement”) with Meizhou
Xikang, pursuant to which our Company agreed to supply
merchandise including building materials, home improvement
materials and furnishings to Meizhou Xikang, for a term of three
years commenced from 1 January 2015 to 31 December 2017.
The prices for the merchandise to be supplied by the Group under
the Previous Master Supply Agreement will be determined with
reference to a number of factors, including cost of purchase,
product’s attributes, customers’ spending behavior and preference,
local consumption power, product’s brand as well as retail prices
suggested by our suppliers, where applicable. The Group will supply
the merchandise to Meizhou Xikang if the price of the products
offered to Meizhou Xikang is comparable to or no less favourable
to the Group than those offered to other third-party purchasers for
the same or similar products.

On 12 December 2017, Jiyi Household entered into a new master
supply agreement (the “Renewal Master Agreement”) with
Meizhou Xikang to govern the sale and purchase of merchandise
between Jiyi Household and Meizhou Xikang after the expiry of the
Previous Master Agreement.

Details of the terms of the Previous Master Agreement and the
Renewal Master Agreement and the transactions contemplated
thereunder were set out in the Prospectus and the announcement
of the Company dated 12 December 2017, respectively.
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The annual caps determined by the Directors in respect of the
annual maximum aggregate value (exclusive of taxes) for such
continuing connected transactions under the Previous Master
Agreement and the Renewal Master Agreement for the year
ended 31 December 2017 and each of the three years ended
31 December 2020 were RMB5,543,000, RMB6,252,000,
RMB7,051,000 and RMB7,953,000 respectively. The total
amount of sales to Meizhou Xikang pursuant to the Previous
Master Agreement for the Reporting Period was approximately
RMBS5,291,000.

Meizhou Xikang is owned as to 95% by Mr. Hou Hinxiang, the
father of Ms. Hou and Mr. Hou. Accordingly, Meizhou Xikang is
an associate of Ms. Hou and Mr. Hou and a connected person of
the Company pursuant to Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules and
the entering of the Previous Master Agreement and the Renewal
Master Agreement constitutes continuing connected transaction
for the Company.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.55 of the Listing Rules, the independent
non-executive Directors confirmed that the aforesaid continuing
connected transactions have been entered into: (a) in the ordinary
and usual course of business of the Group; (b) either on normal
commercial terms or on terms no less favorable to the Group than
terms available to or from independent third parties; and (c) in
accordance with the relevant agreements governing the respective
transactions on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the
interests of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.
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The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s
continuing connected transactions in accordance with Hong
Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance
Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial
Information” and with reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s
Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong
Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. The auditor of the Company has issued his
unqualified letter containing his findings and conclusions in respect
of the aforesaid continuing connected transactions in accordance
with Rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules. A copy of the auditor’s letter
has been provided by the Company to the Stock Exchange.

The Company has complied with the disclosure requirements in
accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Details of the significant related party transactions undertaken
in the normal course of business are set out in note 27 to the
consolidated financial statements, of which certain transactions
also constitute connected transactions as defined in Chapter
14 of the Listing Rules but were exempted from disclosure
requirements under the Listing Rules. Save for the aforesaid and
those transactions disclosed in the section headed “Continuing
Connected Transactions” above, none of them constitutes a
connected transaction required for disclosure under Chapter 14A of
the Listing Rules. The Company also confirms it has complied with
the disclosure requirements in accordance with Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY

Each Director or other officer of the Company shall be entitled to
be indemnified out of the assets of the Company against all losses
or liabilities which he or she may sustain or incur in or about the
execution of the duties of his or her office or otherwise in relation
thereto in accordance with the Articles of Association.
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SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float as required
under the Listing Rules throughout the year ended 31 December
2017.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A report on the principle corporate governance practices adopted
by the Company is set out in the “Corporate Governance Report”
on pages 52 to 68 of this report.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE RELEVANT LAWS AND
REGULATIONS

As far as the Board is aware, there was no material breach of or
non-compliance with the applicable laws and regulations by the
Group that has a significant impact on the business and operation
of the Group during the Reporting Period.

EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

There is no material subsequent event undertaken by the Company
or by the Group after 31 December 2017 and up to the date of this
annual report.

AUDITORS

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2017 have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers,
who will retire and, being eligible, offer itself for re-appointment at
the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Hou Wei
Chairlady

Hong Kong, 29 March 2018
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
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COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
PRACTICES

The Company is committed to maintaining high standard of
corporate governance to safeguard the interests of the shareholders
of the Company and to enhance corporate value and responsibility.
The Board comprises two executive Directors, two non-executive
Directors and three independent non-executive Directors.
The Board has adopted the code provisions of the Corporate
Governance Code (“CG Code"”) as set out in Appendix 14 to the
Listing Rules. For the year ended 31 December 2017 and up to
the date of this annual report, the Company has complied with
the code provisions under the CG Code, save and except for the
deviation to code provision A.2.1 as stated below.

Code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code stipulates that the roles of
chairman and chief executive officer should be separate and should
not be performed by the same individual. The chairlady and chief
executive officer of the Company are held by Ms. Hou Wei who
has extensive experience in the industry. The Board believes that
Ms. Hou can provide the Company with strong and consistent
leadership and allows for effective and efficient planning and
implementation of business decisions and strategies. The Board also
considers that the current structure of vesting the roles of chairlady
and chief executive officer in the same person will not impair
the balance of power and authority between the Board and the
management of the Company. The Board shall review this structure
from time to time to ensure appropriate and timely action to meet
changing circumstances.
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COMPLIANCE WITH MODEL CODE

The Directors have adopted the Model Code as set out in Appendix
10 to the Listing Rules as the code of conduct for Directors in
dealing in the Company’s securities. Specific enquiries have been
made to all Directors and all Directors have confirmed that they
have fully complied with the required standard of dealings as set
out in the Model Code throughout the year ended 31 December
2017. Relevant employees who are likely to be in possession of
unpublished inside information of the Group are also subject to
compliance with written guidelines or no less exacting terms than
the Model Code for the period throughout the year ended 31
December 2017.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is committed to providing effective and responsible
leadership for the Company. The Directors, individually and
collectively, must act in good faith in the best interests of the
Company and its shareholders. The Board has established three
board committees, being the Audit Committee, the Remuneration
Committee and the Nomination Committee (each a “Board
Committee” and collectively the “Board Committees”), to oversee
different areas of the Company’s affairs.

FREESHS

BFRESA

EERDHEM AR SR FrE 22 2ESF A
ERESEBEARNABHFZBRTTA-KAE
REFHTABSHE 2REFCEAES
REBE_ZEZ—+&E+_-_A=1+—HIL2FER
FHEETIZRETRFME ZFTAR 5 %R - Al g
BEAEERRAFAANBEEEZEBES AR
HE-_T—+tF+-_A=+—HLEZ2FEEF
EZMHIES] HIEFTBRIZESFRZ 1§ -

Exg

EXQBIARATREERLEEEZRE -
E=AEMEARMAARNRE REBRZ &E
NBEBEHTE EFSCRU-EEFEES
(MEZZES FHZEERREZES (%
BRESEEZBe] MERAZF [EXXLE
NCIRNCIE A o

g1) UEE

E-REERERERAF




CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
FPREEHWS

The Board currently comprises two executive Directors, namely Ms.
Hou Wei (Chairlady and Chief Executive Officer) and Mr. Liu Xianxiu,
two non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Hou Bo and Mr. Lam On
Tai and three independent non-executive Directors, namely, Mr. Ye
Yihui, Mr. Ho Hin Yip and Mr. Hou Lianchang.

Their biographical details and (where applicable) their family
relationships are set out in the section headed “Biological Details
of Directors and Senior Management” on pages 23 to 32 in this
annual report. A list of the Directors identifying their roles and
functions is available on the Stock Exchange’s and the Company'’s
website.

Save as otherwise disclosed, there is no relationship between any
members of the Board, and no information relating to the Directors
which is required to be disclosed pursuant to Rules 13.51(2) and
13.51(B) (1) of the Listing Rules.

The Board sets the Group’s overall objectives and strategies,
monitors and evaluates its operating and financial performance
and reviews the corporate governance standard of the Group.
It also decides on matters such as annual and interim results,
major transactions, director appointments or re-appointments,
investment policy, dividend and accounting policies. The Board
has delegated the authority and responsibility for implementing
its business strategies and managing the daily operations of the
Group's businesses to the executive Directors and members of
senior management. The functions and power that are so delegated
are reviewed periodically to ensure that they remain appropriate.

All Directors are required to declare to the Board upon their
first appointment, the directorships or other positions they are
concurrently holding at other companies or organisations. These
interests are updated on an annual basis and when necessary.
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APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Code provision A.4.1 of the CG Code stipulates that non-
executive Directors shall be appointed for a specific term, subject
to re-election, whereas code provision A.4.2 states that all directors
appointed to fill a casual vacancy shall be subject to election by
shareholders at the first general meeting after appointment and
that every director, including those appointed for a specific term,
shall be subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three
years.

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a service contract
with the Company and is appointed for a specific term of three
years unless terminated by not less than three months’ notice in
writing served by either the executive Director or the Company.

Each of the non-executive Directors and each of the independent
non-executive Directors has signed an appointment letter with the
Company and is appointed for a specific term of three years.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTION

The Company'’s corporate governance function is carried out by the
Board pursuant to provision D.3.1 of the CG Code, which include
(a) to develop and review the Company’s policies and practices
on corporate governance; (b) to review and monitor the training
and continuous professional development of the Directors and
senior management of the Group; (c) to review and monitor the
Company’s policies and practices on compliance with legal and
regulatory requirements; (d) to develop, review and monitor the
code of conduct and compliance manual (if any) applicable to
employees of the Group and the Directors; and (e) to review the
Company’s compliance with the CG Code and relevant disclosure
in the corporate governance report of the annual report of the
Company.
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The Board has performed the abovementioned corporate
governance functions during the year ended 31 December 2017.

BOARD MEETINGS

The Board held four Board meetings during the year ended 31
December 2017, and a tentative schedule for four regular Board
meetings for 2018 has been provided to the Directors at the
beginning of the year. The attendance of each Director at the Board
meetings is set out on page 62.

Between scheduled regular Board meetings, Directors may approve
various matters by way of passing written resolutions. Additional
Board meetings may be arranged if required. In addition, at least
14 days’ notice of a regular Board meeting shall be given and the
Company aims at sending the agenda and the accompanying board
papers to Directors at a reasonable time before the intended date
of a Board meeting.

The Company Secretary assists in preparing the agenda for the
Board meeting and ensures that all applicable rules and regulations
regarding Board meetings are complied with. Minutes of the
Board and Board committees’ meetings are kept by the Company
Secretary, which are available to all Directors for inspection.

The Directors acknowledge their responsibilities for preparing
the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the
responsibilities of the external auditor to the shareholders are set
out in the “Independent Auditor’s Report” on pages 82 to 89.

DIRECTORS’ AND OFFICERS’ LIABILITIES INSURANCE

Appropriate insurance coverage has been arranged in respect
of indemnification against costs, charges, losses, expenses and
liabilities that may be incurred by the Directors and officers of the
Company in the execution and discharge of their duties.
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DIRECTORS’ CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL
DEVELOPMENT

Pursuant to Code Provision A.6.5 of the CG Code, all Directors
should participate in continuous professional development to
develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. For the year ended
31 December 2017, each of the Directors has been given relevant
guideline materials to ensure that they are apprised of the latest
changes in the commercial, legal and regulatory requirements
in relation to the Company’s businesses, and to refresh their
knowledge and skills on the roles, functions and duties of a listed
company director.

New Directors, on appointment, will be given an induction package
containing all key legal and Listing Rules’ requirements as well as
guidelines on the responsibilities and obligations to be observed
by a director. The package will also include the latest published
financial reports of the Company and the documentation for the
corporate governance practices adopted by the Board.

The Company also continuously updates Directors on the latest
developments regarding listing rules and other applicable
regulatory requirements to ensure compliance and enhance their
awareness of good corporate governance practices. Circulars or
guidance notes are also issued to Directors where appropriate to
ensure their awareness of best corporate governance practices.

INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

The role of the independent non-executive Directors is to provide
independent and objective opinions to the Board, giving adequate
control and balances for the Group to protect the overall interests
of the shareholders and the Group. They serve actively on the Board
and its committees to provide their independent and objective
views.
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In compliance with rules 3.10(1) and 3.10A of the Listing Rules,
the Company has appointed three independent non-executive
Directors, representing more than one-third of the Board. Two of
the independent non-executive Directors namely, Mr. Ye Yihui and
Mr. Ho Hin Yip, have the appropriate professional qualifications, or
accounting or related financial management expertise as required
by rule 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules. The Company has received
from each of the independent non-executive Directors a written
confirmation of his independence and has satisfied itself of such
independence in accordance with the independent guidelines as set
out in rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board is supported by three committees, namely the Audit
Committee, the Nomination Committee and the Remuneration
Committee. Each Board Committee has its defined and written
terms of reference approved by the Board covering its duties,
powers and functions. Their terms of reference are available on the
respective websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.

All Board Committees are provided with sufficient resources

to discharge their duties, including access to management or
professional advice if considered necessary.
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Audit Committee

As at 31 December 2017 and the date of this report, the Audit
Committee comprises three independent non-executive Directors,
namely Mr. Ye Yihui, Mr. Ho Hin Yip and Mr. Hou Lianchang. Mr.
Ye Yihui, who has appropriate professional qualifications and
experience in accounting matters, was appointed as the chairman
of the Audit Committee.

The primary duties of the Audit Committee are to assist the Board
by providing an independent view of the effectiveness of the
financial reporting process, risk management and internal control
systems of the Group, to oversee the external and internal audit
processes, to develop and review the Group's policies and to
perform other duties and responsibilities as assigned by the Board.

There were four meetings of the Audit Committee held during the
year ended 31 December 2017. The attendance of each Director at
the Audit Committee meetings is set out on page 62. During the
year under review, the members of the Audit Committee reviewed
the accounting principles and practices adopted by the Group,
reviewed the consolidated financial statements of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2016 and for the six months ended 30
June 2017, reviewed the risk assessment results, the internal audit
activities for 2017 and discussed the audit plans for the year ended
31 December 2017 with the external auditor.

In addition, the Audit Committee held one meeting in March 2018.
The Audit Committee reviewed the Group’s annual results for the
year ended 31 December 2017.

The Audit Committee monitors the audit and non-audit services
rendered to the Group by the external auditor and ensures that the
engagement of external auditor in non-audit services will not impair
its audit independence or objectivity.
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For the year ended 31 December 2017, the fees in respect REBE-_ZT—+tF+_A=+—HILFE 5

of the audit and non-audit services provided to the Group by & WX@QQ+EW$%Fﬁﬁ$EITm LR 2 1%
PricewaterhouseCoopers, is set out as follows: NIFEZRBMXNOERSIIAT

Fee

A

RMB

AR

Statutory audit services EEBZRE 1,650,000

Non-statutory audit services IEETEBIZIRE —

Remuneration Committee FMEESE

As at 31 December 2017 and the date of this report, the
Remuneration Committee comprises two independent non-
executive Directors and one executive Director, namely Mr. Hou
Lianchang, Mr. Ye Yihui and Mr. Liu Xianxiu. Mr. Hou Lianchang is
the chairman of the Remuneration Committee. The primary duties
of the Remuneration Committee include (but without limitation):
(i) making recommendations to the Directors regarding the Group’s
policy and structure for the remuneration of all Directors and senior
management and on the establishment of a formal and transparent
procedure for developing remuneration policies; (ii) making
recommendations to the Board on the remuneration packages of
our Directors and senior management; (iii) reviewing and approving
the management’'s remuneration proposals with reference to
the Board’s corporate goals and objectives; and (iv) considering
and approving the grant of share options to eligible participants
pursuant to the Share Option Scheme.

There was one meeting of the Remuneration Committee held
during the year ended 31 December 2017. The attendance of
each Director at the Remuneration Committee meeting is set out
on page 62. During the year under review, the members of the
Remuneration Committee reviewed the existing remuneration
policy and package of all existing Directors and senior
management.
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Details of the Directors’ emoluments for the year ended 31
December 2017 are set out in note 29 to the consolidated financial
statements.

The emoluments paid to each of four members of senior
management of the Company was between RMBO to RMB1 million
for the year ended 31 December 2017.

Nomination Committee

As at 31 December 2017 and the date of this report, the
Nomination Committee comprises two independent non-executive
Directors and one executive Director, namely Mr. Hou Lianchang,
Mr. Ye Yihui and Ms. Hou Wei. Ms. Hou Wei is the Chairlady of
the Nomination Committee. The primary duties of the Nomination
Committee is to identify individuals suitably qualified to become
Board members and select, or make recommendations to the Board
on the selection of, individuals nominated for directorships.

There was one meeting of the Nomination Committee held during
the year ended 31 December 2017. The attendance of each
Director at the Nomination Committee meeting is set out on page
62. During the year under review, the members of the Nomination
Committee reviewed the structure, size and composition of the
Board and reviewed the objectives set for implementing the board
diversity policy.

The Company believes that diversity of Board members can
be achieved through consideration of a number of factors,
including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and educational
background, ethnicity, professional experience, skills, knowledge,
length of service and the legitimate interests of the Company’s
principal shareholders. All Board’s appointment will be based on the
merits of the candidates and the Board believes that doing so will
be consistent with achieving a diversity of perspectives.
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The individual attendance records of each Director at the HEZZT—+F+_A=+—HLFE TF
physical meetings of the Board, Audit Committee, Remuneration HHFEEE BZLES FHEESKRES
Committee and Nomination Committee and at the general meeting ZE @ EZ%ARARARIBREARE 2 @5 HER
of the Company during the year ended 31 December 2017 are set  £k&E(5I 20T -

out below:
Number of physical meetings attended/held during his/her tenure

REEARLRE/ BT 8EHE

Audit  Remuneration Nomination General
Name of Director Board Committee Committee Committee Meeting
BEpe Ezg EhZEE yHzEe REZEE S VN1
Executive Directors BTES
Ms. Hou Wei (e, 4/4 N/A N A NA P iE R 1 n
Mr. Liu Xianxiu AEALSE 414 N/A T E R 1/1 N/A T E 0/1
Non-executive Directors FUTES
Mr. Hou Bo FREE 44 N/A T8 N/A TEF N/A T 0/
Mr. Lam On Tai Foe i 44 N/A T8 N/A T N/A T n
Independent non-executive BUFHTES

Directors

Mr. Ye Yihui EZBEE 4/4 4/4 11 11 11
Mr. Ho Hin Yip GiE ¥ 4/4 44 N/A & N/A &R 11
Mr. Hou Lianchang REE LA 44 44 /1 11 11

m Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Board acknowledges its responsibility to prepare the Group's
financial statements which give a true and fair view of the Group’s
state of affairs, results and cash flows for the year and in accordance
with the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
The Group has selected appropriate accounting policies and
has applied them consistently based on prudent and reasonable
judgements and estimates. The Board considers that the Group
has adequate resources to continue in business for the foreseeable
future and not aware of any material uncertainties relating to events
or conditions that may affect the business of the Group or cast
doubts on its ability to continue as going concern.

The responsibilities of the Company’s external auditors with
respect to financial reporting are set out in the section headed
“Independent Auditor’s Report” in this annual report.

INTERNAL CONTROL AND RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board recognises its responsibility to ensure the Group
maintains a sound and effective internal control and risk
management system. However, risk-taking is an inherent
element of the Group’s business and operation. The Group's
risk management and internal control systems are designed to
management rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve
business objectives, and can only provide reasonable and not
absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss. It
is also designed to safeguard assets against misappropriation
and unauthorised disposition and to manage operational risks.
Review of the Group’s internal controls covering major financial,
operational and compliance control as well as risk management
functions. The Group's risk management framework includes the
following elements:
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e  identify significant risks in the Group's operation environment
and evaluate the impacts of those risks on the Group's
business;

e  develop necessary measures to manage those risks; and
e monitor and review the effectiveness of such measures.

The implementation of risk management framework of the Group
was assisted by the Group’s internal audit department which was
responsible for the internal audit function so that the Group could
ensure new and emerging risks relevant to the Group’s operation
are promptly identified by management, assess the adequacy of
action plans to manage these risks and monitor and evaluate the
effectiveness of the action plans.

With respect to procedures and internal controls for the handling
and dissemination of inside information, the Group i) carries out
its daily operation with regards to the "“Guidance on Disclosure
of Inside Information” issued by the Securities and Futures
Commission of Hong Kong; and ii) closely communicates with its
legal advisor regarding whether the relevant information is likely
to have impact on the price of the shares of the Company or their
trading volume and thus is considered as inside information that
needs to be disclosed pursuant to the Inside Information Provisions
under Part XIVA of the SFO and the Listing Rules.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Company’s Audit Committee is responsible for reporting to
the Board the implementation of the Group's risk management,
internal control policy which among other things, included the
determination of risk factors, evaluation of risk level the Group
could take and effectiveness of risk management measures.
During the Reporting Period, a review was conduct by the Audit
Committee together with the Group's internal audit department
in compliance with Code Provision C.2 of the CG Code. The
Board acknowledges the review of the effectiveness of the risk
management and risk control systems should be an on-going
process and plans to conduct reviews quarterly commencing from
the coming financial year. For resolving defects and weaknesses of
internal controls and accounting procedures of the Group which
the external auditors and the Group’s internal audit department
have identified and reported to the Company, the Company would
pay full attention to the recommendations made by the external
auditors and the Group's internal audit department and make
appropriate improvements. Based on the reports from the Group's
internal control department and the Audit Committee, the Board
considers the Group's risk management and internal control system
is adequate and effective and the Group has complied with the
provisions on risk management and internal controls as set out in
the CG code.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Leung Wai Hong has been appointed as company secretary of
the Company since 26 May 2015. He fulfills the requirements under
rule 3.28 of the Listing Rules. The biographical details of Mr. Leung
Wai Hong is set out in the paragraph headed “Biographical Details
of Directors and Senior Management” on page 30 of this annual
report. During the year ended 31 December 2017, he has taken
over 15 hours of relevant professional training.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

The general meetings of the Company provide an opportunity for
communication between the Shareholders and the Board. The
Company shall in each year hold a general meeting as its annual
general meeting. All general meetings other than annual general
meetings shall be called extraordinary general meetings (“EGM”).

Right to convene EGM

Any two or more members of the Company, at the date of the
deposit of a written requisition holding not less than one-tenth of
the paid up capital of the Company which carries the right of voting
at general meetings, shall at all times have the right to require an
EGM to be called by the Board for the transaction of any business
specified in such requisition.

The written requisition must specify the objects of the meeting,
signed by the requisitionists and deposit it with the Company
Secretary of the Company at the Company’s principal place of
business in Hong Kong at Room 1405, 14th Floor, Jubilee Centre,
18 Fenwick Street, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

If the Board does not within 21 days from the date of deposit of
the requisition proceed duly to convene the EGM to be held within
a further 21 days, the requisitionists themselves or any of them
representing more than one-half of the total voting rights of all of
them, may convene the EGM, but any EGM shall not be held after
the expiration of three months from the date of deposit of the
requisition.

An EGM so convened by the requisitionists shall be convened in the

same manner, as nearly possible, as that in which meetings are to
be convened by the Board.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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Right to put enquiries to the Board

Shareholders may, at any time, direct questions or requests
for information to the Directors or management through the
communication channel provided in “Contact Us” section in the
Company’s website at www.jiyihousehold.com or in writing and
sent by post to the Company’s principal place of business in Hong
Kong.

Right to put forward proposals at general meetings

As a matter of Cayman Islands law, no shareholders are permitted
to propose new resolutions at the general meetings if the
intention to propose the new resolutions is not specified in the
notice convening the general meeting. However, procedures for
proposing candidate(s) for election as Directors at a shareholder’s
meeting are set out in the Corporate Governance section of
the “Investor Relations” section of the Company’s website at
www.jiyihousehold.com.
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INVESTORS RELATIONS

The Company believes that communicating with its shareholders,
investors and other stakeholders by electronic means, particularly
through its website, is an efficient way of distributing information
in a timely and convenient manner. The Company’s website has
a dedicated “Investor Relations” section which publishes the
following information:

the Board, committee charters, key corporate governance
policies and constitutional documents;

— announcements, press and release made to the market and
media;

— annual and half yearly reports and all material information
lodged with the Stock Exchange; and

—  notices of general meetings and explanatory materials, if any.

During the year ended 31 December 2017, there had been no
significant change in the Company’s constitutional documents.
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Group is committed to ethical corporate citizenship and to
promoting sustainability in all of its activities. We demonstrate these
commitments through transparent and responsible management
of our environment and social values. These values respect and
are informed by those of all of our stakeholders, including the
communities with which we interact. The requirements listed below
apply to the Group's operations. Every subsidiary, each manager
and employee, as well as any contractor performing work on behalf
of the Group must support this policy.

STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT

The Group understands the importance of developing long-term
relationships and constant dialogues with various stakeholders.
We seek to balance the views and interests of these various
constituencies through constructive conversation.

Shareholders

The Company has established a number of efficient channels of
distributing information to its shareholders. The Company regularly
reviews these channels to ensure its effectiveness and ensure
effective and timely dissemination of relevant information to its
shareholders at all times. Shareholders are also encouraged to raise
any question to the Company Secretary.

Customers

The Group is committed to providing quality services and products
to achieve customer satisfaction. Customer feedback is invaluable
as the Group operates in extremely competitive markets. Under
different product categories, we have a designated team serving
key customers. We also have experienced sales attendants on site
who would introduce brands and products based on customers'’
requirement, and assist the customers by offering advice and
guidance on product functions, features, dimensions and
installations. To better serve our customers or potential customers
who do not visit our sales outlets, we have service hotlines for
handling inquiries from them.
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RIF -MHEREEGHRS

Employees

The Group had 153 employees as at 31 December 2017. The
Group offers competitive remuneration packages commensurate
with industry practice and provides various fringe benefits to
employees. The Group conducts induction training for all of its
new employees and on-going training from time to time during
their employment. The nature of training offered depends on their
specific field of operation. As the Group continues its expansion,
opportunities are always available for hardworking employees.

Suppliers

The Group is committed to upholding laws and regulations that
are relevant to its business and closely monitor the Group’s policies
relating to maintaining of business ethics.

Government

The Group is mainly engaged in the sale and distribution of
merchandise and the provision of interior design and engineering
services. These activities are mainly subject to the jurisdictions of
laws of the PRC. Along with different government laws, rules and
regulations, each operating company makes tremendous effort to
ensure that it is complied with the relevant laws and regulations.

ENVIRONMENTAL
Environmental Conversation and Emission Reduction

Environmental conservation remains a key focus for the
Group. Therefore, we are dedicated to maintaining our energy
consumption and emission at low level in every single step. The
conscientious use of resources and adoption of best practices across
the Group's businesses underlie its commitment to safeguarding
the environment. The Group encourages environmental protection,
complies with relevant environmental legislations and promotes
awareness towards environmental protection to the employees.
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

In light of the nature of business and operation, the Group does
not involve in production of related air, water, land pollutions,
greenhouse gas, hazardous waste and non-hazardous waste and
does not have any direct or significant impact on the environment
and natural resources. Nevertheless, the Group is aware that
the daily operation of the office and warehouse consume paper,
electricity and water. The Group recognises the impact caused by
these consumptions and the production of waste. For the past
several years, the Group has been putting emphasis in energy
conservation, rolling out IT initiatives to help decrease unnecessary
wastage and reduce carbon emission and adopting different
policies on use of resources with an aim to reduce the impact on the
environment.

Use of Resources

The Group is committed to protecting the environment by
enhancing our operational efficiency and energy efficiency to
reduce energy, water, paper and waste by following initiatives:
Paper

e  Using E-fax to minimise printing needs

e Handling documents electronically except for formal
documents

e Using recycled paper and double-sided printing except for
formal and confidential documents

Paper Consumption: 1.5 tonnes (2016: 2.5 tonnes)

Total consumption of paper of the Group was about 1.5 tonnes
(2016: 2.5 tonnes).
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IEREEBHRS
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Electricity

e The use of electricity in the office of the Group must comply
the principles of power saving, safety first, high efficiency and
low consumption

e Llight and electronic appliances like air-conditioners,
computers, photocopy machines, printers in workplace must
be turned off when not in use

Electricity Consumption: 882,709 kwh (2016: 933,496 kwh)

Total consumption of electricity at the Group’s headquarter and
other subsidiaries in the PRC was 694,883 kWh (kilowatt-hour)
(2016: 729,691 kWh) and 187,826 kWh (2016: 203,805 kWh)
respectively, which produced about 545 tonnes carbon (2016: 573
tonnes carbon) and 147 tonnes carbon (2016: 160 tonnes carbon)
respectively (Assuming that 0.785 kg (kilogram) of carbon will be
produced by 1 kWh electricity consumption).

Water

Posting notices at common areas of the office reminding staff
members to reduce water consumption and the importance of
water saving.

Water Consumption: 7,013 m? (2016: 2,895 n¥)

Total consumption of water at the Group’s headquarter and
other subsidiaries in the PRC was 5,972 m?* (cubic meter) (2016:
1,896 m?) and 1,041 m?(2016: 999 m°) respectively. The Group
had not encountered any issue in sourcing water that is fit for
purpose.

The consumption of electricity and water reported above are stated
in the total amount of their measuring units. As the Group is
operating a variety of store portfolios, intensity data (e.g per store
or per gross sales area) are not prepared because such indicators
may not be meaningful.

Stationery and Furniture
Reusing stationery, furniture and equipment among offices

and branches instead of buying new ones or disposing of such
materials.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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Waste

Encouraging recycling through installation of plastic, paper and
aluminum recycling boxes at the headquarters.

Packaging

During the course of the Group’s business operation, it does
not generally involve the use of packaging materials and thus its
impacts on the environment are considered to be minimal.

The Environment and Natural Resources

During the year, with the support of pursuing green practices of
the entire Group, we achieved a decrease of approximately 5.4%
and approximately 40.0% in consumption of electricity and paper
respectively. However, the consumption of water of the Group
increased by approximately 142.2% during the year ended 31
December 2017, which was mainly due to a serious leakage of
water pipes at the Group’s headquarters discovered in December
2017. The water pipes have been replaced at the end of December
2017.

Save as disclosed above, the Group’s business has no direct or
significant impact on the environment and natural resources

SOCIAL
Employment

The Group adopts fair and open recruitment mechanism with
all positions being openly recruited regardless of age, gender,
race, nationality, religion, marital status or disability. Apart from
internal transfers, all vacancies are published to public via different
recruiting channels such as advertisement, online recruitment
channels, recruitment fairs, recruitment through Personnel
Exchange Center and recommendation.

A formal induction together with a tour of the workplace is
provided to all employees on the first day of employment. This
aims to welcome the new employees and give them a better
understanding of the Group. A brief introduction of employee
handbook is provided to ensure new employees are aware of
relevant policies and code of conduct. Employee handbook
together with various guidelines and benefits are uploaded on the
Group's intranet network for the access for all staff members.

RIF -MHEREEGHS

BEY

BRI MR BB AR SR B - B
ERBE

B%

RAREXBELBRETBEN S REREE
M R EEIRE 2 BRI TEMN-

BRERBRER

FRN EREESEIFHHETRECERS T EREK
SROHFED B A #95.4% [ #940.0% © 2R A
HE_ZT—+F+-_A=+t—BIEE &&E
BEKFEEIN1422% EEXEHR T —+
F+Z ABRBEAEBERPHKE HEBRERK
MEMR - ZEXKEER_TE—+E+ A%
o

B LB AEEOEBEHIREREBAER
VWARELERIBANTE -

HE
-3/
AEERANFRAFNBEEEE - A ELS

SETAFREE  TwElk 1R Bk B
RS B SRR B A - B 79 B0 8
S FIEERBEEEES B LBRERE W
Bg AT RAFLAERIERS TRBER
FEEIP N

EHMEEHNABEBEREXEAABEIIALL
BILESH §RELOHEIMARSEHANEED
AR - HIE R E FMEN AEERFTABEE RN
BHEBRRETRET REEFHERSHEE
SIRENE LHEARAEERNBEARE2EBET
B

E-REERERERAA




ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

RIF -MHEREEGHRS

As at 31 December 2017, the Group complied with the
Employment Ordinance and all other relevant Hong Kong/PRC

employment laws and regulations that deal with working hours
and rest period and had a total of 153 (As at 31 December 2016:
255) full time employees. Breakdowns of the current employees by
position and gender, age and years of service are set forth below

respectively:
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RIF - MHEREEGHS
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The Group is experiencing relatively higher turnover rate in general
frontline positions and young workforce. Because of the Group’s
strategy of enhancing branch efficiency and cost control and
focusing on the development of business of provision of interior
design and engineering services in the year, the total number of
employees was decreased by approximately 40.3%. Such decrease
was mainly contributed by the drop of the staff aged below 50 who
mostly were the frontline staff with fewer years of service and the
staff of logistics and warehousing department due to the Group
having outsourced the logistics and warehousing functions since
the last quarter of 2017. On the other hand, the turnover rate for
the management team was comparatively low which was reflected
by the steady number of senior management employees.

The Group strives to provide a work environment with equal
opportunities regardless of gender and age. As at 31 December
2017, the Group’s male to female employee maintained at nearly
5:5. The Group had also recruited from a diverse age group. Around
73.2% of our workforce were fell in the age group of 30-50, while
around 17.0% and 9.8% were respectively in the age groups of
below 30 and 51 or above.
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RIZ-HEREERS

Health and Safety

The Group strives to promote safety awareness, improve
occupational environment and reduce occupational risks. The
Group continuously promotes safety awareness among employees
and committed to providing a healthy and safe working
environment for our employees and complies with the relevant
laws and regulations. The Group has dedicated adequate resources
and effort to uphold and improve the Group's safety management
measures in order to reduce the risks relating to labour safety, such
as:

Guidelines

e Adopting written guidelines and policies for work safety and
occupational health safety

e Ensuring a healthy and safe workplace and compliance with all
relevant workplace health and safety laws

Insurance

e Maintaining various insurance policies of endowment
insurance, medical insurance, unemployment insurance,
industrial injury insurance, maternity insurance, and housing
accumulation fund for employees’ compensation and liability

Other safety Measures

e Conducting fire drill regularly and demonstration of the use of
fire extinguisher so as to enhance the fire safety awareness

e Providing regular training sessions on accident prevention and
management to the employees

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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Work Related Injury

e There was no injury case related to work during the years
ended 31 December 2017 and 2016

DEVELOPMENT AND TRAINING

The Group believes that investing in employees is essential to the
future strength and success of its business. The Group conducts
various internal trainings for different level of staff members. There
is a general regular training section to all employees once a month
during the morning meeting. For new employees, they are required
to take a one-weeks' training on specific job duty. The managers of
each department will take turns to different departments to provide
training on product knowledge, sales skills, store management,
market development and business operation and etc.

Besides, the Group also encourages and offers the opportunities for
its staff members to take external training from the suppliers.

All these trainings are designed to enhance and broaden
employees’ skill sets.

The Group encourages communication and interaction of the
staff members with the management. The Group provides a
wide spectrum of informal communication platforms regularly.
There are advisory boxes in the office, and regular experience
sharing between middle and senior management. Through these
gatherings, management is alerted to the issues raised by staff
members and can carry out responsive measures to improve
operations if appropriate. Besides, this enhanced the sense of
belongs of staff members.
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RIZ-HEREERS

Furthermore, the Group arranged some regular and irregular
activities to facilitate as communication platforms for the
management and staff members such as follows:

e Chinese New Year Gathering (“#T&EEFEF&") is the most
prestigious event of the year, attended by all staff in the Group.
Lots of lucky draws and games make the evening full of energy
and excitement. This event provided chances to appreciate all
of the staff members with for the effort during the year.

e The Group believes that happy staff makes happy customers
and endeavor to provide happy working environment. The
Group promotes the relationship between staff to make them
like family members. To promote work life balance, The Group
organised several wellness activities like hiking on 8 March
2017 (3.8B im B B X #h R )& &) ) and climbing the Baisui
Mountain ("B L "B EZEHEEE) and Tianbaigong
Mountain ("XBEA"E X ZEHEIES) in the past years.

Labour Standards

The Group believes in nurturing and developing top talents
regardless of race, gender, age, religious belief, pregnancy, marital
status, family status or disability.

The Group also has policies to ensure all employees and job
applicants enjoy equal opportunities and fair treatment. All
employees have the right to complain in case of discrimination,
suspected misconduct and illegal acts via established procedures.
The Group will investigate each complaint thoroughly, resolving
it fairly and in the strictest confidence. The Group is also in
compliance with all relevant laws and regulations.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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Supply Chain Management

The Group believes that sourcing and selection of suppliers play a
crucial part in enriching our brand and product mix. The assessment
on suppliers places emphasis on their market positioning, image of
their brand projected, product design, production capacity, quality
and price range, anticipated market acceptance of their products,
supply lead time, reliability, creditworthiness and past experiences
in conducting business with them. The Group's procurement team
regularly looks for quality suppliers in the market, and will engage
new suppliers upon their satisfaction of our internal review and
approval, which includes interview with their responsible personnel
and site visit to the suppliers’ premises.

Product Responsibility

To enhance customers’ satisfaction of the merchandise, the Group
has stringent control over the quality of merchandise. The Group
carefully selects suppliers, and pursuant to the supply or distribution
agreements. The Group's suppliers shall ensure the quality of
products and may also be required to provide us with the after-sale
services for the products sold to the Group. The Group conducts
inspections on the quality, measurement and other specifications
of the merchandise before accepting delivery from the suppliers.
The Group is entitled to return or exchange the products to the
suppliers if they are found to be defective or otherwise in unsaleable
condition.
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IEREEHRS

RIE

In general, no products return or exchange by customers is allowed
except for malfunctions of or manufacturing defects in products.
Nevertheless, to foster customer loyalty and enhance customer
satisfaction, the Group may allow product return or exchange
to be made with a valid receipt within seven days after purchase
provided that the merchandise is in good and saleable condition.
The Group also offers product warranty period of one to three years
depending on the nature of merchandise. During the warranty
period, the Group provides maintenance and repair services to the
customers for free and will also exchange any defective products
for free on the condition that such products have been installed
in accordance with the manual and were used under normal
conditions. Defective products could be returned to the suppliers
for repair or replacement if the relevant supplier is found to be liable
for such defect.

For the years ended 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016,
the Group has not identified any non-compliance cases relating to
product responsibility.

Anti-Corruption

The Group takes its fraud prevention or anti-corruption
responsibilities very seriously. In addition to the ongoing review of
the effectiveness of the internal control systems, the Group has
established a whistleblowing policy to direct employees to report to
the Group's internal audit department about possible improprieties
in any matter related to the Group. The Group also established
policy and guidelines about fraud prevention. They are Commercial
Bribery Control Rule ( {E % FEREFH#8=FRI]) ), Financial Fraud and
Complaint Rule and Fraud Prevention ( {7 B 5 B2 [ &5 2 % £2 )
&) ), Inspection and Reporting Procedures ( (R /BT E & RE T2
F) ) and Management Override Prevention Policy ( <Fj I+ %& 32 &
BB ).

During the years ended 31 December 2017 and 31 December
2016, no legal case regarding corruption was brought against the
Group or its employees. Also, there were no material cases of non-
compliance with laws and regulations on anti-money laundering in
the PRC and Hong Kong.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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Community Investment

The awareness of corporate social responsibility has been increasing
in the market. The Group realises the importance of different
stakeholders’ expectations. In achieving long term, stable and
healthy business prosperity and growth, the Group strives to
balance the interests between stakeholders and is committed to
improve the community’s wellbeing.

The Group encourages the employees to play an active role in
the communities where they live and work. In the past years, the
Group was engaged in different events with an aim to fulfill its
social responsibility. For example, in the past few years, the Group
launched “Jiyi Inspirational Student Fund” (5 —E) B2 %) for
the poor but outstanding students in Meizhou Jiaying University
(#§INTHZ= /EK2) , aiming at providing better environment for
those hardworking and ambitious students to achieve their dreams.

The Group will continue to explore other means to contribute more
to the environment and strive to facilitate the building of a healthy
and sustainable society.
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To the Shareholders of 2

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited E-REERZBRERAFTRR

(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability) (RASHEZFMHE A ER I E])

OPINION =

What we have audited EEEEMHRE

The consolidated financial statements of Jiyi Household SFEERERERAR (BRA]) RAH

International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries BAR(E£E])IIHNFENE191EHEE

(the “Group”) set out on pages 90 to 191, which comprise: M| B

e the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2017; s RZF—tHFT-A=1+—"HZKREE
ﬁfﬁ% ’

e the consolidated income statement for the year then ended; s HEZAULFEIZLEEREE:

5 5 . 7 = =3 AN >< .
e the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the  ° HEZBILFRZERE2ERER

year then ended;

e the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year  ° HEZRFEZREREEPER
then ended,;

e the consolidated cash flow statement of for the year then ° HEZBIEFRZREReRER K

ended; and

e the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which ~ ® REMBHREMT BEERERTBRM
include a summary of significant accounting policies.

o

PricewaterhouseCoopers, 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong
T: +852 2289 8888, F: +852 2810 9888, www.pwchk.com

- Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2017, and of its consolidated financial performance and
its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in compliance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing (“HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
the Code.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
BT E

Key audit matters are those rhgf‘tr's-”éwat, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.

A key audit matter is identified in our audit as follows:

O 8 4 Annual Report 2017
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Key Audit Matter
HRESTER

Revenue recognition on interior design and
engineering services

ERARFGRIERBHKRAER

Refer to Note 4 Critical accounting estimates and
assumptions and Note 5 to the consolidated financial
statements.

B2RHGRE WA AR S 51 (et M HI K it
R

Percentage-of-completion method is used for
recognising revenue of interior design and engineering
services. Revenue arising from interior design and
engineering services represents 24% of the Group's total
revenue for the year ended 31 December 2017.

EREFEATIBD AR E ARG R TIZRBEEH
WA - ERRFRIEBRBEENRAL BEEEEHZE
TR AFFT A=+ —HIEFENERAZ24% -

The percentage-of-completion is determined by actual
costs over estimated total contract costs for each project.
The estimated total contract costs involve management'’s
estimation of the material costs and labour costs.
TLADLTIREEENERKARRAGETEE K
RETFE TR HRNE R ERBEH MRS
IARAHEfhET -

We focused on this area due to the significance to the
consolidated financial statements and the degree of
management’s estimation applied.

EEEINRBE ANEHGAMBHRRNEZ
MEBEBHMLEFERMNIZEE-

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
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How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
EENESTNMAEERRETSE

We evaluated and tested the controls that the Group
designed and implemented over the review and approval of
the estimated total contract costs.

EEAEMIE EEEEEZMMUERETTES QAR
Rt R B hEEE S o

We examined the estimated total contract costs by project
on a sample basis through
EEBBUTHEREBEBRBRRE GRS DR
—  comparing the detail cost items and quantities in the
estimated total contract costs with the items and
guantities described in the service contracts to assess
the completeness of the cost;
LB AT RS A ARF AN ANIE B N EE ERK
SHRFMAIER REE - AT AR AR T B
—  tracing the unit cost of materials item with the Group’s
purchase unit cost;
EBHMMHIAR BUKAR BEEBESGKA:
—  comparing the labour cost with labour subcontract.
RS TIKAELET S BEEH -

We also compared the estimated total contract costs
prepared by management and actual cost for those
completed projects on a sample basis to evaluate reliability
of the estimation made by management on estimated total
contract costs.

EENHELREEERENGEH R NKERED TK
HEHMEBERKA  UHEER BT Ra KB AEL S
(R

Based on the above, we found that the estimation exercised
by management were supportable by the available evidence.
ERNEMER EEFAFEERIFERBELNETRE
gt
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OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the annual report
(but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon), which is expected to be made available to
us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not
cover the other information and we will not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a
material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate
the matter to the board of directors and take appropriate action
considering our legal rights and obligations.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND AUDIT
COMMITTEE FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors
are responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Audit Committee is responsible for overseeing the Group's
financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.
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Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the Group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that
we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee,
we determine those matters that were of most significance in
the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent
auditor’s report is Mr. Lam Sung Wan.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 29 March 2018
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

fRE g m &

Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Selling expenses
Administrative expenses
Other income and gains — net

Operating profit
Finance income
Finance expenses

Finance costs — net

Profit before income tax
Income tax expense

Profit for the year, all attributable
to equity holders of
the Company

Earnings per share attributable to
equity holders of the Company
for the year

— Basic and diluted (RMB per share)

WA
3 & pX 2N
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H A WA B W as 5 2R

REER
FAFHA
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The notes on pages 96 to 191 are an integral part of these

consolidated financial statements.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited

Note
Bt

10

11

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=t—HLTFE

2017 2016
—EB—+F —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT ABRBTT
415,968 382,835
(362,895) (309,982)
53,073 72,853
(18,243) (16,774)
(14,969) (22,087)
732 478

20,593 34,470

118 771
(6,013) (9,054)
(5,895) (8,283)
14,698 26,187
(5.717) (8,590)
8,981 17,597

0.02 0.04

FBE1NEMER/ZFTHEATHHRER 2 AKX
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
REFTHME X

FRER
Hh 2
B DS B

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income:
ltems that may be reclassified to profit or

loss

Currency translation differences E¥ERZ%

Total comprehensive income for the FR2EKSEE
year, all attributable to equity holders 2HBERLQFER
of the Company BE ARG

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=t—HLEFE

2017 2016
—E—tF —E—REF
RMB’000 RMB 000
AR T ARETF T
8,981 17,597
(938) 1,565
8,043 19,162

The notes on pages 96 to 191 are an integral part of these ZE96ZE1NEBEM T RZFHREMBIHRE ZHK

consolidated financial statements. EB e
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

mEEEBREZX

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Land use right

Intangible assets

Deferred income tax assets

Current assets

Inventories

Due from customers on
construction contracts

Trade and other receivables

Restricted cash

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

EQUITY

Capital and reserves attributable
to equity holders of the
Company

Share capital

Share premium

Other reserves

Retained earnings

Total equity

BE
ERBEE
M- BB &R E
4t {5 A AE
ﬂ%ﬁ?
EREFTIS T & B

RBEE
ﬁf(b

U P 2 ZEA KK
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Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited

Note
Bt

13
14

21

16

17
18
19
20

22
22

As at 31 December

R+=ZBA=+—H
2017 2016
—E—+tF —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT | ARMTFT
72,515 75,249
2,823 2,919
484 537
1,750 1,790
77,572 80,495
38,127 32,315
51,517 16,052
247,284 252,347
300 300
92,970 105,804
430,198 406,818
507,770 487,313
35,638 35,638
243,832 243,832
(53,300) (52,362)
108,754 99,773
334,924 326,881




LIABILITIES

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables

Due to customers on
construction contracts

Bank borrowings

Current income tax liabilities

Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

afE

RBEE

B 5 KA R IR
BNEP ZEESDHR

FATHEH
BD#BFT 551 B 18

AERE

Eak B EARE

The financial statements on pages 96 to 191 were approved by
the Board of Directors on 29 March 2018 and were signed on its

behalf.

Ms. Hou Wei & Z £+

Director %

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

Note
Bt

23

17
24

=R ==

=\
RS E

BiEX

As at 31 December

R+=-—A=+—~H
2017 2016
—E—+F —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARKEFT ABRBTT
71,383 54,826
3,240 475
88,200 98,000
10,023 7,131
172,846 160,432
172,846 160,432
507,770 487,313

FBEIEMNMBERREN_ZE—N\F=ZA
“t+thBEEE=SE TH NIESARE

2

Mr. Liu Xianxiu 8|8 HE &4
Director %

E-REERERERAF



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

REOEBZEHX

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

ARRRHERE AL
Share Share Other Retained Total
capital premium reserves earnings Equity
B R EE Hit iR REEF EEeE
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB000 RMB’000 RMB’000

ARETFT  AREFT  ARETT  ARETT  ARETRT

Z—RF

For the year ended 31 December 2016~ EZ =
TA=T-RIFE

Balance at 1 January 2016 R-Z-—"E—A—BR&H 29,484 202,467 (53,927) 82,176 260,200
Comprehensive income: BHEKE:
Profit for the year FRaF - - - 17,597 17,597
Other comprehensive income: Hith2EKE:
Currency translation differences BHELES - - 1,565 - 1,565
Transactions with owners: BEBARS:
Share issuance B in 817 6,154 41,365 - - 47,519
Balance at 31 December 2016 RIE-XRF

TZA=+-BNER 35,638 243,832 (52,362) 99,773 326,881

For the year ended 31 December 2017 BZ-Z—tf&

TZA=t-BLEE
Balance at 1 January 2017 RZZE—tF-A—Bm&EH 35,638 243,832 (52,362) 99,773 326,881
Comprehensive income: 2HUE:
Profit for the year FREF - - - 8,981 8,981
Other comprehensive income; Hit2mEkE
Currency translation differences EMERER - - (938) - (938)
Balance at 31 December 2017 R-Z—tF

TZAZt+-BH&H 35,638 243,832 (53,300) 108,754 334,924

- Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited



Cash flows from operating
activities

Cash generated from/(used in)
operations

Interest paid

Income tax paid

Net cash generated from/(used in)
operating activities

Cash flows from investing
activities

Purchase of property, plant and
equipment

Disposal of intangible assets

Release of restricted cash

Addition of restricted cash

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing
activities

Proceeds from bank borrowings

Repayments of bank borrowings

Proceeds from issuance of ordinary
shares

Net cash (used in)/generated from
financing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of the year

Exchange (losses)/gains on cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at end
of the year

The notes on pages 96 to 191 are an integral part of these

consolidated financial statements.

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Note
Hat

ﬁﬁigﬁﬁlllbg
EBEE/ (RR)RE

EAE
B EH

25(a)

mEEBmME,/ (FA)
PR & 38

RETHESRE
BEME BWENIEE
TRy

L TR
EINZREIRE
HEEBFTRARE FEE
BMETEHRESRE
RITE FKFT1S IE
155&&\ET715T)\

RITEBBRAEREA
22

MEEE (FA),/
PSR & #8

RERREEEURD FHR

FURERREEEY

RekReEEYERL
(B18) e

FRESRASEEY
20

B>

REBREMEXR

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=+t—-HILFE

2017 2016
—E—+F T REF
RMB’000 RMB 000
AEB¥F T ARETF T
9,764 (43,547)
(5,862) (8,296)
(2,786) (7,213)
1,116 (59,056)
(3,328) (25,509)

= 3

600 147,450
(600) (122,545)
(3.328) (601)
155,000 180,840
(164,800) (179,875)

= 47,519

(9,800) 48,484
(12,012) (11,173)
105,804 115,412
(822) 1,565
92,970 105,804
BRI ZEK

FR 19BN AZERA

E-REERERERAF



GENERAL INFORMATION

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited (the
“Company"”) was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on
2 February 2015 as an exempted company with limited
liability under the Companies Law (as revised) of the Cayman
Islands. The address of the Company’s registered office is
Clifton House, 75 Fort Street, PO. Box 1350, Grand Cayman,
KY1-1108, Cayman Islands. The address of its principal place
of business is Room 1405, 14/F., Jubilee Centre, 18 Fenwick
Street, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

The Company is an investment holding company and its
subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) are principally engaged
in the business of sale and distribution of building and
home improvement materials and furnishings and provision
of interior design and engineering services in the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC"). The controlling shareholder of
the Group is Xinling Limited, a company incorporated in the
British Virgin Islands (“BVI") which is wholly-owned by Ms.
Hou Wei (“Ms. Hou").

The Company had its primary listing on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited on 6 November 2015.

These financial statements are presented in thousands of
Renminbi (“RMB"), unless otherwise stated.

These consolidated financial statements have been approved

for issue by the board of directors of the Company on 29
March 2018.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
= & B 75 ¥ 2% b 51
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation
of these consolidated financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of Company have
been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS") and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance Cap. 622. The consolidated financial
statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise
its judgement in the process of applying the Group's
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree
of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions
and estimates are significant to the consolidated financial
statements are disclosed in Note 4.

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

(@) New and amended standards adopted by the
Group

The Group has applied the following standards
and amendments for the first time for their
annual reporting period commencing 1 January
2017:

e Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for
Unrealised Losses — Amendments to HKAS
12;

2

#= & B 75 ¥R % B 5

RAUZEEAMBBRRRANTIESFH
TX -BRRBEHRPIN HEBRES
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2.1 RBEEXE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policies and disclosures
(Continued)

(@) New and amended standards adopted by the

®)

Group (Continued)

e Disclosure initiative — amendments to
HKAS 7, and

e Annual improvements 2014-2016 -
amendments to HKFRSs.

The adoption of these amendments did not
have any impact on the amounts recognised
in prior periods. Most of the amendments will
also not affect the current or future periods.
However, the amendments to HKAS 7 require
disclosure of changes in liabilities arising from
financing activities, see Note 25(c).

New standards and interpretations not yet
adopted

Certain new accounting standards and
interpretations have been published that
are not mandatory for 31 December 2017
reporting periods and have not been early
adopted by the Group. The Group's assessment
of the impact of these new standards and
interpretations is set out below.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
#= & B 75 ¥R % B 5

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 2 EES:HREMHE (£)

(Continued)

21 RBEXE(£)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

211 B HERBEEHETE (&)

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

(Continued)
(b) New standards and interpretations not yet (b) ERIRARIFTETER R 2 FE
adopted (Continued) (%)
HKFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’ BBY TSRS R F o5
(&R T A |
HKFRS 9 addresses the classification, BB IS REERFERE

measurement and derecognition of financial
assets and financial liabilities, introduces
new rules for hedge accounting and a new

impairment model for financial assets.

There will be no impact on the Group's
accounting for financial assets and liabilities,
as the new requirements only affect the
accounting for financial assets and liabilities
that are designated at fair value and the Group
does not have any such assets and liabilities.
Accordingly, the Group does not expect the
new guidance to have a significant impact
on the classification and measurement of its
financial assets and liabilities.

dEMEEREBBEND
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policies and disclosures
(Continued)

(b) New standards and interpretations not yet

adopted (Continued)

HKFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’ (Continued)

The new hedge accounting rules will align
the accounting for hedging instruments more
closely with the Group’s risk management
practices. As a general rule, more hedge
relationships might be eligible for hedge
accounting, as the standard introduces a
more principles-based approach. While the
Group does not hold any hedging instruments,
accordingly, the Group does not expect a
significant impact on the accounting for its
hedging relationships.

The new impairment model requires the
recognition of impairment provisions based
on expected credit losses (ECL) rather than
only incurred credit losses as is the case under
HKAS 39. It applies to financial assets classified
at amortised cost, debt instruments measured
at FVOCI, contract assets under HKIFRS 15
Revenue from Contracts with Customers, lease
receivables, loan commitments and certain
financial guarantee contracts. Based on the
assessments undertaken to date, the Group
expects increase in the loss allowance for
account receivables to be insignificant.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 2 EES:HREHME (£)
(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 21 WBBEE (&)

211 Bt BURRKBERBE (&

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policies and disclosures
(Continued)

(b) [HAREREIZTETER K a2 FE

(b) New standards and interpretations not yet

adopted (Continued)

HKFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’ (Continued)

The new standard also introduces expanded
disclosure requirements and changes in
presentation. These are expected to change the
nature and extent of the Group’s disclosures
about its financial instruments particularly in
the year of the adoption of the new standard.

HKFRS 9 must be applied for financial years
commencing on or after 1 January 2018. Early
adoption is permitted. The Group does not
intend to adopt HKFRS 9 before its mandatory
adoption date. The Group will apply the new
rules retrospectively from 1 January 2018, with
the practical expedients permitted under the
standard. Comparatives for 2017 will not be
restated.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policies and disclosures
(Continued)

(b) New standards and interpretations not yet

adopted (Continued)

HKFRS 15, ‘Revenue from contracts with

customers’

The HKICPA has issued a new standard for
the recognition of revenue. This will replace
HKAS 18 which covers contracts for goods
and services and HKAS 11 which covers
construction contracts. The new standard
is based on the principle that revenue is
recognised when control of a good or service
transfers to a customer. The standard permits
either a full retrospective or a modified
retrospective approach for the adoption.

Management is currently assessing the effects
of applying the new standard on the Group's
financial statements and has identified the
following areas that are likely to be affected:

o revenue from service — the application of

HKFRS 15 may result in the identification
of separate performance obligations
which could affect the timing of the
recognition of revenue.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 2 EES:HREMHE (£)
(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 21 WBBEE (&)

211 Bt BURRKERRE (&

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policies and disclosures
(Continued)

(b) [HAREREIFTETER K a2 FE

(b) New standards and interpretations not yet

adopted (Continued)

HKFRS 15, ‘Revenue from contracts with
customers’ (Continued)

e accounting for certain costs incurred in
fulfilling a contract — certain costs which
are currently expensed may need to be
recognised as an asset under HKFRS 15.

At this stage, the Group is not able to estimate
the impact of the new rules on the Group’s
financial statements. The Group will make more
detailed assessments of the impact over the
next twelve months.

HKFRS 15 is mandatory for financial years
commencing on or after 1 January 2018. The
Group does not intend to adopt the standard
before its effective date.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policies and disclosures
(Continued)

(b) New standards and interpretations not yet

adopted (Continued)

HKFRS 16, ‘Leases’

HKFRS 16 will result in almost all leases being
recognised on the balance sheet, as the
distinction between operating and finance
leases is removed. Under the new standard, an
asset (the right to use the leased item) and a
financial liability to pay rentals are recognised.
The only exceptions are short-term and low-
value leases.

The accounting for lessors will not significantly
change.

The standard will affect primarily the
accounting for the Group’s operating leases.
As at the reporting date, the Group has non-
cancellable operating lease commitments of
RMB33,053,000 (2016: RMB37,605,000),
see note 26. However, the Group has not yet
determined to what extent these commitments
will result in the recognition of an asset and a
liability for future payments and how this will
affect the Group's profit and classification of
cash flows.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 2 EES:HREHE (£)

(Continued)

21 RBEXE(E)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

211 Bt BURRKERBE (&

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

(Continued)
(b) New standards and interpretations not yet (b) ERIRARIFTETER R 2 FE
adopted (Continued) (%)

HKFRS 16, ‘Leases’ (Continued)

Some of the commitments may be covered
by the exception for short-term and low value
leases and some commitments may relate to
arrangements that will not qualify as leases
under HKFRS 16.

The new standard is mandatory for financial
years commencing on or after 1 January 2019.
At this stage, the Group does not intend to
adopt the standard before its effective date.

There are no other HKFRSs or HK
interpretations that are not yet effective that
would be expected to have a material impact to
the Group.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

(Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries

2.2.1 Consolidation

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured

entity) over which the Group has control. The

Group controls an entity when the Group is

exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from

its involvement with the entity and has the ability

to affect those returns through its power over the

entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on

which control is transferred to the Group. They are

deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

(a) Business combinations

The Group applies the acquisition method
to account for business combinations. The
consideration transferred for the acquisition
of a subsidiary is the fair values of the assets
transferred, the liabilities incurred to the
former owners of the acquiree and the equity
interests issued by the Group. The consideration
transferred includes the fair value of any
asset or liability resulting from a contingent
consideration arrangement. Identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities and contingent
liabilities assumed in a business combination
are measured initially at their fair values at the
acquisition date.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 2 EES:HREMHE (£)
(Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued) 2.2 MERATE (&)

2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued) 221 5354 (&)

@) EBEEOF (&

(@) Business combinations (Continued)

The Group recognises any non-controlling
interest in the acquiree on an acquisition-by-
acquisition basis. Non-controlling interests
in the acquiree that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a
proportionate share of the entity’s net assets in
the event of liquidation are measured at either
fair value or the present ownership interests’
proportionate share in the recognised amounts
of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. All
other components of non-controlling interests
are measured at their acquisition date fair value,
unless another measurement basis is required
by HKFRS.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred.

If the business combination is achieved in
stages, the acquisition date carrying value of
the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in
the acquiree is re-measured to fair value at the
acquisition date; any gains or losses arising from
such re-measurement are recognised in profit or
loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

(Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)

2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(@) Business combinations (Continued)

Any contingent consideration to be transferred
by the Group is recognised at fair value at the
acquisition date. Subsequent changes to the
fair value of the contingent consideration that is
deemed to be an asset or liability is recognised
in accordance with HKAS 39 in profit or loss.
Contingent consideration that is classified as
equity is not remeasured, and its subsequent
settlement is accounted for within equity.

The excess of the consideration transferred,
the amount of any non-controlling interest in
the acquiree and the acquisition-date fair value
of any previous equity interest in the acquiree
over the fair value of the identifiable net assets
acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the total
of consideration transferred, non-controlling
interest recognised and previously held interest
measured is less than the fair value of the net
assets of the subsidiary acquired in the case of
a bargain purchase, the difference is recognised
directly in the consolidated income statement.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
#= & B 75 ¥R % B 5

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

(Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)

2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(@) Business combinations (Continued)

(b)

Intra-group transactions, balances and
unrealised gains on transactions between group
companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are
also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the transferred
asset. When necessary, amounts reported by
subsidiaries have been adjusted to conform
with the Group's accounting policies

Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries
without change of control

Transactions with non-controlling interests
that do not result in a loss of control are
accounted for as equity transactions — that is, as
transactions with the owners of the subsidiary
in their capacity as owners. The difference
between fair value of any consideration paid
and the relevant share acquired of the carrying
amount of net assets of the subsidiary is
recorded in equity. Gains or losses on disposals
to non-controlling interests are also recorded in
equity.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)

2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(c) Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have control, any
retained interest in the entity is re-measured
to its fair value at the date when control is
lost, with the change in carrying amount
recognised in profit or loss. The fair value is
the initial carrying amount for the purposes
of subsequently accounting for the retained
interest as an associate, joint venture or
financial asset. In addition, any amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in respect of that entity are accounted
for as if the Group had directly disposed
of the related assets or liabilities. It means
the amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit
or loss or transferred to another category of
equity as specified/permitted by applicable
HKFRSs.

2.2.2 Separate financial statements

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost
less impairment. Cost includes direct attributable
costs of investment. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividend received and receivable.
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2

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)

2.2.2 Separate financial statements (Continued)

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries
is required upon receiving a dividend from these
investments if the dividend exceeds the total
comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the
period the dividend is declared or if the carrying
amount of the investment in the separate financial
statements exceeds the carrying amount in the
consolidated financial statements of the investee's

#= & B 75 ¥R % B 5
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net assets including goodwill.

2.3 Segment reporting 23 7HBE
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent ey BrmE AN AEFELER
with the internal reporting provided to the chief RERBERNOANPREN TR -
operating decision-maker. The chief operating decision- FTELERREBREPRERRTE

(

%%E‘Ki‘%fﬁ W B R ArEL R
SRE RN BIITERAREL

maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and

H

=
R
St

assessing performance of the operating segments, has
been identified as the chief executive officer of the
Company that makes strategic decisions.

2.4 Foreign currency translation 24 BB E
(a) Functional and presentation currency (a) DWEERZFEH
ltems included in the financial statements of each AEERBERNVBERKRMEIE
of the Group's entities are measured using the BEAZERBCEMTNEELE
currency of the primary economic environment in RENEE ([Tt E¥ ) E-
which the entity operates (‘the functional currency’). RAa REETBINGE DR

The functional currency of the Company and certain
of its overseas subsidiaries is Hong Kong dollars
("HK$"). As the major operations of the Group are
within the PRC, the Group presents its consolidated
financial statements in RMB, unless otherwise
stated.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

(Continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into
the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions or
valuation where items are re-measured. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the consolidated
income statement, except when deferred in other
comprehensive income as qualifying cash flow
hedges and qualifying net investment hedges.

Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate to
borrowings and cash and cash equivalents are
presented in the consolidated income statement
within ‘finance costs — net’. All other foreign
exchange gains and losses are presented in the
consolidated income statement within ‘other
income and gains — net’.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial
assets and liabilities such as equities held at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised in profit or
loss as part of the fair value gain or loss. Translation
differences on non-monetary financial assets,
such as equities classified as available for sale, are
included in other comprehensive income.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
#= & B 75 ¥R % B 5

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 2 EES:HEME (£)

(Continued)
2.4 Foreign currency translation (Continued) 24 HMEBRE (F)
(c) Group companies (c) EFRT

The results and financial position of all the Group WMARENFREER (AR E

entities (none of which has the currency of a AR EEFERERERESENE

hyper-inflationary economy) that have a functional ) B0 AR K B S AROR P AR Y T

currency different from the presentation currency are BEEBERIREYEE BRI

translated into the presentation currency as follows: T??‘Uﬁ’ BEREVNNES:

() assets and liabilities for each balance sheet (h NFEEBEBERIENEE
presented are translated at the closing rate at MEBBEHERRZEZE RO
the date of that balance sheet; MEXRMmE

(i) income and expenses for each income (i BRERHBARRAZTHGE
statement are translated at average exchange R EERBE - BRIFIIE
rates (unless this average is not a reasonable FHERKESERMRZ S
approximation of the cumulative effect of the HIRfTEXN 2B EAKR
rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in SN REER T AR S
which case income and expenses are translated AMEXBREZFRARRA
at the rate on the dates of the transaction); and xR

(i) all resulting currency translation differences are iy FTEELENEBHBE=ZmET
recognised in other comprehensive income. O ELAth 2 TH W 2l R RERR
Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on BARIINERBMELENEE
the acquisition of a foreign entity are treated ATV EABRRBZRINE
as assets and liabilities of the foreign entity BHNEERBE WKHR
and translated at the closing rate. Currency EEFE - ELENEERE
translation differences arising are recognised in ZRDREMEE WS
other comprehensive income. e
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

(Continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(c) Group companies (Continued)

(iv) Disposal of foreign operation and partial

disposal

On the disposal of a foreign operation (that
is, a disposal of the Group’s entire interest in
a foreign operation, or a disposal involving
loss of control over a subsidiary that includes a
foreign operation, a disposal involving loss of
joint control over a joint venture that includes
a foreign operation, or a disposal involving loss
of significant influence over an associate that
includes a foreign operation), all of the currency
translation differences accumulated in equity
in respect of that operation attributable to the
owners of the company are reclassified to profit
or loss.

In the case of a partial disposal that does
not result in the Group losing control over a
subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, the
proportionate share of accumulated currency
translation differences are re-attributed to non-
controlling interests and are not recognised in
profit or loss. For all other partial disposals (that
is, reductions in the Group’s ownership interest
in associates or joint ventures that do not result
in the Group losing significant influence or
joint control), the proportionate share of the
accumulated exchange difference is reclassified
to profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.5

2.6

Land use rights

Land use rights are up-front payments to acquire long-
term interests in the usage of land. They are stated at cost
and charged to the consolidated income statement over
the remaining period of the lease on a straight-line basis,
net of any impairment losses.

Property, plant and equipment

All property, plant and equipment are stated at historical
costs less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment charge. Historical cost includes expenditure
that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other
repairs and maintenance are charged to the consolidated
income statement during the financial period in which
they are incurred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.6 Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method
to allocate their cost to their residual values over their
estimated useful lives, as follows:

Buildings (including the property 10-30 years
improvement)

Motor vehicles 5-10 years

Furniture, fittings and equipment 5-10 years

Leasehold improvements 5-10 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting
period.

Construction in progress is property, plant and equipment
on which construction work has not been completed and
stated at cost. Cost includes acquisition and construction
expenditure incurred, interest and other direct costs
attributable to the development. Depreciation is not
provided on construction in progress until the related
asset is completed for intended use.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately
to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.8).

Gains and losses on disposal are determined by
comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount and
are recognised within ‘Other income and gains — net’ in
the consolidated income statement.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.7

2.8

Intangible assets

Intangible assets represent the computer software.
Costs associated with maintaining computer software
programmes are recognised as an expense as incurred.
Amortisation is calculated using the straight-line basis
to allocate the cost of the computer software over their
estimated useful lives of 5 to 10 years respectively.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not
be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the
amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds
its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and
value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units).
Non-financial assets other than goodwill that suffered
an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the
impairment at each reporting date.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

(Continued)

2.9 Financial assets

2.9.1

Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets as loans
and receivables. The classification depends
on the purpose for which the financial assets
were acquired. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial

recognition.

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market. They
are included in current assets, except for those
that are not expected to be realised within the
normal operating cycle of the business. These
are classified as non-current assets. Loans and
receivables comprise trade and other receivables
(Note 2.12), restricted cash and cash and cash
equivalents (Note 2.15).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

(Continued)

2.9 Financial assets (Continued)

2.9.2

Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial
assets are recognised on the trade-date — the date
on which the Group commits to purchase or sell
the asset. Investments are initially recognised at
fair value plus transaction costs for all financial
assets not carried at fair value through profit or
loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through
profit or loss are initially recognised at fair
value, and transaction costs are expensed in the
consolidated income statement. Financial assets
are derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the investments have expired or have
been transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.
Loans and receivables are subsequently carried
at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

2.10 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net

amount reported in the balance sheet when there is a

legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts

and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise

the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally

enforceable right must not be contingent on future

events

and must be enforceable in the normal course

of business and in the event of default, insolvency or

bankruptcy of the company or the counterparty.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.11Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost comprising purchases and other
incidental cost, are determined using the weighted
average method. Net realisable value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
applicable variable selling expenses.

2.12 Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for
merchandise sold or services performed in the ordinary
course of business. If collection of trade and other
receivables is expected in one year or less (or in the
normal operating cycle of the business if longer), they are
classified as current assets. If not, they are presented as
non-current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less allowance for
impairment. See Note 2.9.2 for further information about
the Group's accounting for trade receivables and Note
2.14 for a description of the Group's impairment policies.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
#= 6 B 75 ¥R & B 5

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 2 EES:HEME (£)
(Continued)

213 BEEYN

2.13 Construction contracts

A construction contract is defined as a contract
specifically negotiated for construction of an asset.
Contract costs are recognised as cost in the period when
they are incurred.

When the outcome of a construction contract cannot be
estimated reliably, contract revenue is recognised only to
the extent of contract costs incurred that are likely to be
recoverable.

When the outcome of a construction contract can be
estimated reliably and it is probable that the contract
will be profitable, contract revenue is recognised over
the period of the contract by reference to the stage of
completion. When it is probable that total contract costs
will exceed total contract revenue, the expected loss is
recognised as an expense immediately.

Variations in contract work, claims and incentive
payments are included in contract revenue to the extent
that may have been agreed with the customer and are
capable of being reliably measured.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.13 Construction contracts (Continued)

The Group uses the “percentage-of-completion method”
to determine the appropriate amount to recognise in a
given period. The stage of completion is measured by
reference to the contract costs incurred up to the balance
sheet date as a percentage of total estimated costs for
each contract. Costs incurred in the year in connection
with future activity on a contract are excluded from
contract costs in determining the stage of completion.
They are presented as inventories, prepayments or other
assets, depending on their nature.

The Group presents as an asset the gross amount due
from customers for contract work for all contracts in
progress for which costs incurred plus recognised profits
(less recognised losses) exceeds progress billings.

The Group presents as a liability the gross amount due to
customers for contract work for all contracts in progress
for which progress billings exceed costs incurred plus
recognised profits (less recognised losses).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 2 EES:HREMHE (£)
(Continued)

214 RMEERE

2.14Impairment of financial assets

(a) UBHZA TR EE

(a) Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is objective evidence that
a financial asset or group of financial assets is
impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurred
only if there is objective evidence of impairment as
a result of one or more events that occurred after
the initial recognition of the asset (a ‘loss event’)
and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset
or group of financial assets that can be reliably
estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include indications that
the debtors or a group of debtors is experiencing
significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency
in interest or principal payments, the probability
that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation, and where observable data indicate
that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or
economic conditions that correlate with defaults.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

(Continued)

2.14Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

(a) Assets carried at amortised cost (Continued)

For loans and receivables category, the amount of
the loss is measured as the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit
losses that have not been incurred) discounted at
the financial asset’s original effective interest rate.
The carrying amount of the asset is reduced and the
amount of the loss is recognised in the consolidated
income statement.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment was recognised (such as an
improvement in the debtor’s credit rating), the
reversal of the previously recognised impairment loss
is recognised in the consolidated income statement.

2.15 Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and
cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held
at call with banks and with original maturities of three

months or less.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
#= 6 B 75 ¥R & B 5

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 2 EES:HHEME (£)
(Continued)

2.16 Share capital 2.16 IR A

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new
shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net
of tax, from the proceeds.

2.17 Trade payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services
that have been acquired in the ordinary course of business
from suppliers. Trade payables are classified as current
liabilities if payment is due within one year or less (or in
the normal operating cycle of the business if longer). If
not, they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

2.18 Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
carried at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognised in the consolidated income statement
over the period of the borrowings using the effective
interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of
the liability for at least 12 months after the end of the
reporting period.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.19 Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable
to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended
use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until
such time as the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss
in the period in which they are incurred.

2.20 Government grants

Grants from the government are recognised at their fair
value where there is a reasonable assurance that the
grant will be received and the Group will comply with all
attached conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are deferred and
recognised in the consolidated income statement over the
period necessary to match them with the costs that they
are intended to compensate.

Government grants relating to property, plant and
equipment are included in non-current liabilities as
deferred government grants and are credited to the
consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis
over the expected lives of the related assets.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.21 Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and
deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the consolidated income
statement, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

(a) Current income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on
the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date in the countries
where the Company'’s subsidiaries and associates
operate and generate taxable income. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns
with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of
amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

(Continued)

2.21 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

(b) Deferred income tax

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the
liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, deferred tax liabilities are not
recognised if they arise from the initial recognition of
goodwill, the deferred income tax is not accounted
for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset
or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction
affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss.
Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates
(and laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected
to apply when the related deferred income tax asset
is realised or the deferred income tax liability is
settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to
the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
#= 6 B 75 ¥R & B 5

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 2 EES:HREHME (£)
(Continued)

221 RIEEFR B (&

2.21 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

(b) EEZFEH (&)

(b) Deferred income tax (Continued)

Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax liabilities are provided
on taxable temporary differences arising from
investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint
arrangements, except for deferred income tax
liability where the timing of the reversal of the
temporary difference is controlled by the Group
and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Generally
the Group is unable to control the reversal of the
temporary difference for associates. Only when
there is an agreement in place that gives the Group
the ability to control the reversal of the temporary
difference in the foreseeable future, deferred tax
liability in relation to taxable temporary differences
arising from the associate’s undistributed profits is
not recognised.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised on
deductible temporary differences arising from
investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint
arrangements only to the extent that it is probable
the temporary difference will reverse in the future
and there is sufficient taxable profit available against
which the temporary difference can be utilised.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
= & fI 75 ¥ 2% b 51

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.21 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

(c) Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and
when the deferred income tax assets and liabilities
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the taxable entity or different
taxable entities where there is an intention to settle
the balances on a net basis.

2.22 Employee benefits

Pension obligations

In accordance with the rules and regulations in the PRC,
the PRC based employees of the Group participate in
various defined contribution retirement benefit plans
organised by the relevant municipal and provincial
governments in the PRC under which the Group and the
employees are required to make monthly contributions to
these plans calculated as a percentage of the employees’
salaries, subject to certain ceiling. The municipal and
provincial governments undertake to assume the
retirement benefit obligations of all existing and future
retired PRC based employee payable under the plans
described above. Other than the monthly contributions,
the Group has no further obligation for the payment
of retirement and other post-retirement benefits of
its employees. The assets of these plans are held
separately from those of the Group in an independent
fund managed by the PRC government. The Group's
contributions to these plans are expensed as incurred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 2 EES:HEME (£)

(Continued)
2.22 Employee benefits (Continued) 202EEEF (&)
Pension obligations (Continued) BHELEF (&)

Housing funds, medical insurances and other social

insurances

Employees of the Group in the PRC are entitled to
participate in various government-supervised housing
funds, medical insurance and other employee social
insurance plan. The Group contributes on a monthly
basis to these funds based on certain percentages of the
salaries of the employees, subject to certain ceiling. The
Group's liability in respect of these funds is limited to the
contributions payable in each year.

2.23 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events;
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation; and the amount has been
reliably estimated. Restructuring provisions comprise
lease termination penalties and employee termination
payments. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement
is determined by considering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of
an outflow with respect to any one item included in the
same class of obligations may be small.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.23 Provisions (Continued)

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision
due to passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

2.24 Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable, and represents amounts receivable
for goods supplied, stated net of discounts, returns and
value added taxes. The Group recognises revenue when
the amount of revenue can be reliably measured; when
it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to
the entity; and when specific criteria have been met for
each of the Group's activities, as described below. The
Group bases its estimates of return on historical results,
taking into consideration the type of customers, the type
of transactions and the specifics of each arrangement.

(a) Sale and distribution of goods

Revenue from the sales and distribution of
merchandise is recognised when significant risks
and rewards of ownership of the merchandise are
transferred to the customer, and the customer has
accepted the merchandise and collectability of the
related receivables is reasonably assured.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY 2 EES:HREMHE (£)
(Continued)

228 M AT (&)

2.24 Revenue recognition (Continued)

(b) BEREAK R LERE

(b) Provision of interior design and engineering

services

The Group uses the ‘percentage of completion
method’ to determine the appropriate amount
of revenue to recognise in a given period for the
provision of interior design and engineering services.
The stage of completion is measured by reference to
the costs incurred up to the balance sheet date as a
percentage of total estimated costs.

When the outcome of a contract can be estimated
reliably and it is probable that the contract will
be profitable, revenue is recognised as services
are provided. When it is probable that total costs
to service will exceed total revenue allocated to
the interior design and engineering contract,
the expected loss is recognised as an expense
immediately. When the outcome of an interior
design and engineering contract cannot be
estimated reliably, revenue is recognised only to
the extent of costs incurred that are likely to be
recoverable.
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2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
(Continued)

2.25Interest income

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest
method. When a loan and receivable is impaired, the
Group reduces the carrying amount to its recoverable
amount, being the estimated future cash flow discounted
at the original effective interest rate of the instrument,
and continues unwinding the discount as interest income.
Interest income on impaired loans and receivables is
recognised using the original effective interest rate.

2.26 Leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases (net of any incentives received from the
lessor) are charged to the consolidated income statement
on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

2.27 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders
is recognised as a liability in the Group's financial
statements in the period in which the dividends are
approved by the Company’s shareholders or directors,
where appropriate.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1 Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial
risks: foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, credit risk
and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall risk management
programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial
markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects
on the Group's financial performance.

Group treasury identifies and evaluates in close co-
operation with the Group's operating units. The board
provides written principles for overall risk management,
as well as written policies covering specific areas, such as
foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, non-
derivative financial instrument and investment of excess
liquidity.

(a) Foreign exchange risk

The Group is exposed to foreign exchange risk
arising from various currency exposures, primarily
with respect to HK$. Foreign exchange risk arises
from future commercial transactions, recognised
assets and liabilities and net investments in foreign
operations.

The Group manages its exposures to foreign
currency transactions by monitoring the level of
foreign currency receipts and payments. The Group
ensures that the net exposure to foreign exchange
risk is kept to an acceptable level from time to
time. The Group is presently not using any forward
exchange contracts to hedge against foreign
exchange risk as management considers its exposure
minimal.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(a)

()

Foreign exchange risk (Continued)

As of 31 December 2017, the directors considered
that the Group did not bear significant foreign
exchange risk as the amount of financial assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currency was not
material (2016: Same).

Interest rate risk

Other than bank balances with variable interest rate,
the Group has no other significant interest-bearing
assets. Management does not anticipate significant
impact to interest-bearing assets resulted from
the changes in interest rates, because the interest
rates of bank balances are not expected to change
significantly.

As the Group has no long-term borrowings,
management considers the exposure to interest rate
risk is low.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 HMERKRER(£)

3.1 MBEBERE (A

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(c) Credit risk () EERE

The Group is exposed to credit risk in relation to its
cash and cash equivalents, restricted cash and trade
and other receivables.

For cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash,
management manages the credit risk by placing
all the bank deposits in state-owned financial
institutions or reputable banks which are all high-
credit-quality financial institutions.

For trade receivables, the Group performs ongoing
credit evaluations of its debtors’ financial condition
and does not require collateral from the debtors
on the outstanding balances. Based on the
expected recoverability and timing for collection
of the outstanding balances, the Group maintains
a provision for doubtful accounts and actual
losses incurred have been within management'’s
expectations.

For other receivables, management makes periodic
collective assessments as well as individual
assessment on the recoverability of other receivables
based on historical settlement records and past
experience. The directors of the Company believe
that there is no material credit risk inherent in the
Group's outstanding balance of other receivables.
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3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(d) Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies
maintaining sufficient cash and cash equivalents
and the availability of funding through an adequate
amount of committed credit facilities.

The Group’s primary cash requirements have been
for additions of and upgrades on property, plant and
equipment, payment on related debts and payment
for purchases and operating expenses. The Group
finances its working capital requirements through
a combination of internal resources and bank
borrowings, as necessary.

The Group's policy is to regularly monitor current
and expected liquidity requirements to ensure it
maintain sufficient cash and cash equivalents and
has available funding through adequate amount of
committed credit facilities to meet its working capital
requirements.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 MBERERE)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 31 BXEREE (£
(d) Liquidity risk (Continued) (d) ZEHELERE (&)

The following table details the remaining contractual TRAVIRERNEZTHRE AHEAS
maturities at each of the reporting dates during EMBAaENHRTELREA -
the year of the Group's financial liabilities, which DIRBEHNRTERERE (B
are based on contractual undiscounted cash flows FEERAEHFEY (WMREE)R
(including interest payments computed using BRFANFEBERNFERGAE
contractual rates or, if floating, based on rates BN B S A) kAN E AT gEZRE
current at the year-end dates during the year) and HXNHRFERAEEE -

the earliest date the Group may be required to pay.

Less than 1 year

—FR
RMB’000
AEBTT

As at 31 December 2016 R-E-—RF+ZA=+—H
Trade and other payables (*) B 5 R E AR FRIA(F) 26,531
Borrowings, including interest payables B BERMFE 101,608
128,139

As at 31 December 2017 é: E—+F+-A=1+—H
Trade and other payables (*) B 5 N E AR FRIE ) 35,547
Borrowings, including interest payables B BIERNTE 91,704
127,251
* It excluded other taxes payables, salaries and staff *  HABEHMEMNTIE ENHS
welfare payables, advance from customers, accrued RETREN BN EERL
operating lease expenses, and withholding individual AERTRAEBRMNIEE ZIEN

income tax in respect of dividends payment. & AFTEF -
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3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.2 Capital management

The Group's objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce
debt.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Group
monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. This
ratio is calculated as total borrowings divided by total
capital. Total borrowings referred to ‘bank borrowings’
as shown in the consolidated balance sheet. Total capital
is calculated as ‘equity’ as shown in the consolidated
balance sheet plus total borrowings.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 HMERKRER(£)
3.2 Capital management (Continued) 32 EXERE (&)

RZE—tR=ZZFE—X"F+=A
=+—HWMEBRLRDT

The gearing ratios at 31 December 2017 and 2016 were
as follows:

As at 31 December

R+t=—A=+-—8
2017 2016
—E—tF ZT—RF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FT ARBFT
Bank borrowings RITER 88,200 98,000
Total equity W AARE 334,924 326,881
Total capital BB 423,124 424,881
Gearing ratio =Ry g 21% 23%
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 MBEBRER(#)
3.3 Fair value estimation 3.3 AR EME
The financial instruments carried at fair value by valuation DWEEERFEAAFEARNERT
method are analysed into three levels as follows: BENNRAT =R :
e Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for o HBREEXEBNREEMSEMNR
identical assets or liabilities (level 1). B(REHAE) (F—H) -
e Inputs other than quoted prices included within level o ZFE—RWEINNEESABEM
1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either BEE(ANER) EE (BRE
directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived BR)NAEBERGAME (F=
from prices) (level 2). AR e
e Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on o EBENBEBEWIFAITERMSH
observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs) BAEERNE AZBE (B A&
(level 3). RBABE) (F=&) -
The Group has no financial assets and liabilities that are R_E—tF+A=+—H K&
measured at fair value as at 31 December 2017 (2016: B mEATEIAENEHEERE
Nil) BE(ZE—RF:E|E)-
There were no transfers between different levels during FR-TRAEHFzELTEEH(ZZ
the year (2016: same). —"NEHHA) °
4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND 4 FARSTETTRAE
JUDGMENTS
Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are rEERBAAKBREEMAER (BEE
based on historical experience and other factors, including REBEEBEZBEATHRREGHEE)
expectations of future events that are believed to be AN R A (i 51 Be ) -

reasonable under the circumstances.

- Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS (Continued)

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning
the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amount
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
discussed below.

(a) Revenue recognition

The Group uses the percentage-of-completion
method in accounting for its contracts to provide
interior design and engineering services. The
stage of completion is measured by reference to
the services performed to date compared to the
estimated total costs for the contract. Significant
assumptions are required to estimate the total
contract costs and in making these estimates,
management has relied on past experience and
industry knowledge. Management monitors the
progress of the contracts and reviews periodically
the estimated total costs for each contract as the
contract progresses. If the actual costs differ from
management’s estimates, the revenue, cost of
sales and provision for foreseeable losses would be
adjusted.

f= 6 B 75 ¥R & B 5
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4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND

JUDGMENTS (Continued)

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

(Continued)

(b) Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Group’s management determines the estimated
useful lives of its property, plant and equipment and
consequently the related depreciation charges. This
estimate is based on the historical experience of the
actual useful lives of property, plant and equipment
of similar nature and functions. It could change
significantly as a result of technical innovations and
competitor actions in response to severe industry
cycles. Management will increase the depreciation
charge where useful lives are less than previously
estimated lives, or it will write off or write down
technically obsolete or non-strategic assets that have
been abandoned or sold.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND 4 FEEESTEFTRHAER £)

JUDGMENTS (Continued)

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions 4.1 BRETEFRER (&)
(Continued)

() EZRAMENHENE

(c) Impairment of trade and other receivables

Management reviews its trade and other receivables
for objective evidence of impairment. Significant
financial difficulties of the debtor, the probability
that the debtor will enter bankruptcy, and default
or significant delay in payments are considered as
objective evidence that a receivable is impaired. In
determining this, management makes judgments
as to whether there is observable data indicating
that there has been a significant change in the
payment ability of the debtor, or whether there have
been significant changes with adverse effect on the
market and economic environment in which the
debtor operates in. Where there is objective evidence
of impairment, management makes judgments as to
whether an impairment loss should be recorded as
an expense.

Provision for impairment of trade and other
receivables of the Group as at 31 December 2017 is
RMB2,198,000 (2016: RMB3,862,000).
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4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS (Continued)

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
(Continued)

(d) Provision for inventories

(e)

In determining the amount of allowance required
for obsolete and slow-moving inventories, the
Group would evaluate ageing analysis of inventories
and compare the carrying value of inventories to
their respective net realisable value. A considerable
amount of judgment is required in determining such
allowances. If conditions which have impact on
the net realisable value of inventories deteriorate,
additional allowances may be required.

Provision for impairment of inventories of the Group
as at 31 December 2017 is RMB362,000 (2016:
RMB950,000).

Income taxes and deferred taxation

The Group is subject to income tax in different
jurisdictions. Estimation and judgment is required
in determining the amount of the provision for
income tax. There are transactions and calculations
for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain
during the ordinary course of business. Where
the final tax outcome of these matters is different
from the amounts that were initially recognised,
such differences will impact on the income tax and
deferred taxation provisions in the period in which
such determination is made.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND 4 FEEESTEFTRHAER £)

JUDGMENTS (Continued)

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions 4.1 BRETEFRER (&)
(Continued)

(e) I8 RELZHA (&)

(e) Income taxes and deferred taxation (Continued)

In accordance with the corporate income tax laws
in the PRC, a 10% withholding tax will be levied on
the dividend declared by Guangdong Jiyi Household
Building Materials Chain Co., Ltd (" Jiyi Household")
established in the PRC to their foreign investors
starting from 1 January 2008. During the year, the
directors of the Company reassessed the dividend
policy of its major subsidiary established in the
PRC, Jiyi Household. Based on the Group's current
business plan and financial position, no retained
earnings as of 31 December 2017 generated by
Jiyi Household would be distributed to its non-PRC
registered intermediate holding company and as
such, no deferred tax liability has been provided by
the Group for the earnings expected to be retained
by Jiyi Household in the PRC and not to be remitted
out of the PRC in the foreseeable future.
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

The chief operating decision-maker (“CODM") has been
identified as the chief executive officer of the Company. The
chief executive officer reviews the Group’s internal reporting
in order to assess performance and allocate resources. The
chief executive officer has determined the operating segments
based on these reports. The chief executive officer considers
the business from products and services perspective, and
determines that the Group has the following operating
segments:

(i)  Sale and distribution of merchandise

(i) Provision of interior design and engineering services

The CODM assesses the performance of the operating
segments mainly based on segment revenue and gross
profit of each operating segment. The Company currently
does not allocate assets and liabilities to its segments, as the
CODM does not use this information to allocate resources
to or evaluate the performance of the operating segments.
Therefore, the Company does not report a measure of total
assets or total liabilities for each reportable segment.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

The segment information provided to the CODM for the

reportable segments for the year is as follows:

Segment Revenue

— Sale and distribution of merchandise
Total segment revenue
Inter-segment revenue

Revenue from external customers

— Provision of interior design and
engineering services
Total segment revenue
Inter-segment revenue

Revenue from external customers

f= 6 B 75 ¥R & B 5

5 oHERE)

h R 3R

ENEMERLERRERBND

HERWT

2 EBUA
—HE M IHAE M

2 BB A KR

o EBEUA
KEIMNBE P HUA
—RHEAR R TERS

Rzl ON
73 BB A A

KEIMNBEFHUA

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=t—HLFE

2017 2016
—g—tF | —T-A%F
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBFE | ARETT
346,176 340,528
(29,535) (28,069)
316,641 312,459
105,174 89,860
(5.847) (19,484)
99,327 70,376
415,968 382,835
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5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Segment Cost

— Sale and distribution of merchandise

— Provision of interior design and
engineering services

Segment gross profit

— Sale and distribution of merchandise

— Provision of interior design and
engineering services

5 ZEER(H)

2 EB AR A

—HE R HE M
—REEART R TR

2EEF
—HE R HE M
—REEART R TERRS

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=t—HLEE

2017 2016
—E—+tF NS
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TFT ARBTFT
271,788 249,031
91,107 60,951
362,895 309,982

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=t—HLTFE

2017 2016
—E—+tF —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARMFT AREFT
44,853 63,428
8,220 9,425
53,073 72,853




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Segment gross profit 2EWER
Other income and gains — net H o W A R ez
Selling expenses $H & F
Administrative expenses THAX
Finance costs — net BTG A AR R
Income tax expense FT1S R 2
Profit for the year FRIEF

During the year, all revenues of the Group were derived from
the PRC.

Non-current assets other than deferred income tax assets are
mainly located in PRC as at 31 December 2017 (2016: Same).

For the year ended 31 December 2017, revenues of
approximately RMB47,479,000, accounting for 11.4% of
the Group's revenues, were derived from a single external
customer (2016: RMB37,960,000, 9.9%). These revenues
were attributed to the sale and distribution of merchandise
segment.

5

5 F %E

f= 6 B 75 ¥R & B 5

DEWER (&)

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—BLEFE

2017 2016
—E2—tF b o 2
RMB’000 RMB'000
AREFT ARETT
53,073 72,853
732 478
(18,243) (16,774)
(14,969) (22,087)
(5.895) (8,283)
(5.717) (8,590)
8,981 17,597
TR AKERERASARETE-
5A— F—tHF+A=+—B BREEM

= %Ré?LAM\Z?IE/ML@JQEEKME’:\EF 2
( 7 /\ﬂE *EH)

HE-Z—+F+-A=+—RHLFE 4
AR #47,479,0007T 2 WA (15 A & E U
AZNA% ) REE—INFREP (ZF—X
F: AR #37,960,0007C° 9.9% ) ° :ZE W
ATEBRIEE RS ERmmaE -
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5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Breakdown of the revenue by products or service is as follows:

Segment Revenue

Sale and distribution of merchandise
— Building materials

— Home improvement materials

— Furnishings

Provision of interior design and
engineering services
Elimination

5 ZEER(H)

2 EBUA

35 & K $HE m
— &M
—REREMH
—xE

REERRT R TERE

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited

REmBRBE| 2R ARAL T :

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=1t—HLEE

2017 2016
—E—+tF —EB—RF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETT ABRBTT
278,672 224,054
44,893 58,486
22,611 57,988
346,176 340,528
105,174 89,860
(35,382) (47,553)
415,968 382,835
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—E—tF

RMB’000 " RMB
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Government grants relating to costs W B PR 7R 2 BT 6 By 905 490
Others Hith (173) (12)
732 478
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7 EXPENSES BY NATURE 7 EBHEEESWBEX

BIEHERA  HERAX RITERAX A
AR in NE

Expenses included in cost of sales, selling expenses and
administrative expenses are analysed as follows:

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=+t—HLEFE

2017 2016
—E—tF ZT—RF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR FT AR®TFT
Cost of inventories sold BEEFEKA 270,595 247,284
Cost of services provided B R AR 7S Ak A 87,966 57,832
Depreciation of property, plant and M HWERKBTE
equipment (Note 13) (K1a£13) 8,776 7,052
Amortisation of land use right (Note 14) b RSN (Wt 14) 96 96
Amortisation of intangible assets mEEEH 54 60
Employee benefit expenses (Note 8) EERNAX (#778) 12,454 13,086
Rental fees and property management fees FHEBFALYEEEEA 4,471 1,854
Other tax expenses EAMFHIAERR X 2,050 2,925
(Reversal of)/Provision for write-down of FEEMR (BRE), BiE
inventories (Note 16) (H1a216) (588) 254
(Reversal of)/Provision for impairment of B 5 Rk EAMEWGRIBERE
trade and other receivables (Note 18) (BEO),BE (Kat18) (1,660) 3,239
Legal fees and professional charges FRERAREXER 2,086 1,508
Auditor’s remuneration— Audit services 1% BB 3 B — % SR 75 1,650 2,200
Advertising and promotion expenses BE REERX 873 662
Delivery and installation expenses B R RAX 1,251 1,973
Water and electricity expenditures IKEHE 654 713
Entertainment expenses BERAX 704 1,187
Office expenses EENEN B 493 358
Automobile expenses TERX 535 881
Travel expenses ZRFEX 800 873
Other expenses HhF X 2,847 4,806
Total G 396,107 348,843

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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8 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (INCLUDING
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS)

B R R AT
BKEFEK ()
Hipit 2R RER

Wages, allowance and bonus
Retirement benefits contribution (a)
Other social insurance and housing funds

(a) Pensions - defined contribution plans

Employees of the PRC Subsidiaries are required to
participate in a defined contribution retirement scheme
administered and operated by the local municipal
government. The Group contributes funds which are
calculated on fixed percentage of 15% for the period
from January to June 2017 and 14% for the period from
July to December 2017 (2016: 15%) of the employees’
salary (subject to a floor and cap) as set by local municipal
governments to each scheme locally to fund the
retirement benefits of the employees.

N

(a) EBIKE—FEMREE

&

=4
8

8 REERAMAX (BREESFHFH)

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=+t—HLFE

2017 2016

—g—tE | —T-A%F
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBFE | ARETT

10,358 10,863

1,037 1,171

& 1,059 1,052
12,454 13,086

TEMEARNEEESEE TN
e 12 N B e ) E R FURIRFT S

5% B A E R & TR ET B R
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8 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (INCLUDING
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS) (Continued)

(b) Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest

(b) EERBHFMAL

AEBRAFEEND SR

8 EERFMAX (BEESHFH) (&)

= 3 A

in the Group for the year include four directors (2016:
four) whose emoluments are reflected in the analysis
shown in Note 29. The emoluments paid to the remaining
one individual (2016: one) during the year ended 31
December 2017 are as follows:

THEENEES(ZE— <1
2 - E BB RE2989 7 4T S Bk o
RBE_ZTZ—tF+-_A=+—HL
FEINTFHT R (ZT—RF:—
B)ANTHEHBT :

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=1t—HLEE

T& EBERIEA
IRIRET R R

Wages, allowance and bonus
Retirement scheme contribution

2017 2016
—E2-tF —E-REF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT ARETT
763 711

16 15

779 726

During the year, no directors or any of the five highest
paid individuals of the companies now comprising the
Group waived any emoluments and no emoluments were
paid by the companies now comprising the Group to
any of the directors or five highest paid individuals as an
inducement to join or upon joining the companies now
comprising the Group or as compensation for loss of
office.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

8 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (INCLUDING 8
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS) (Continued)

(b) Five highest paid individuals (Continued)

The emoluments fell within the following band:

Emolument band
HK$1,000,001 — HK$ 1,500,000

There was no arrangement under which a director or any
of the five highest paid individuals agreed to waive any

emolument during the year (2016: Nil).

9 FINANCE COSTS - NET

Finance income: — Interest income on
short-term bank deposits

Finance expenses: — Interest expense on
bank borrowings

Finance expenses: — Foreign exchange losses

Net finance costs

B < %0 2
1,000,008 7T-
1,500,000/ 7T

(b) TEEREHFMAL ()

MERN A THER

f= 6 B 75 ¥R & B 5

BERANAX (BRESHM) (&)

Number of individuals

AB

2017
—B—tF

2016
—m

(ZE—RE )

9 MBRAFHE

BB -
— A HIRITERA B A
M%ER:
—SRITIE A B
MBER: —INEEE

LR IDNE §:

RAFEE VTEEEFHEMREEZRS
A £ R B B AE ] 5 B e R Bk

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=t—HLFE

2017 2016
—E—tfF —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TF T ARETFT
(118) (771)

5,964 9,054

49 =

5,895 8,283

E-REERERARAA



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
= & fI 75 ¥ 2% b 51

10 INCOME TAX EXPENSE

10 FEHAX

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=t—HLEE

BIEAFR 1SR
BEIEFTISH (FEE21)

Current income tax
Deferred income tax (Note 21)

2017 2016
—E—+tF —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB 000
ARETT ABRBTT
5,677 8,627
40 (37)

5,717 8,590

The taxation on the Group’s profit before income tax differs
from the theoretical amount that would arise using the tax rate

applicable to profit of the Group as follows: TER:

AR ER (B R P 1S 0 A At A1 RO A TR SRR AR B
TAZN 55 B F Y 5 2R 5t B O 22

mEeRmAw

Year ended 31 December

BEt+t-A=t—HLHFE

2017 2016

—E & —E—RF

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥TFor AR TFT

Profit before income tax bR BT 1S i Bl & A 14,698 26,187

Tax calculated at the tax rate of 25% R 25% T EHTHIE 3,675 6,547
Tax losses for which no deferred income RERBRLEFISEHEEZ

tax asset was recognised MIEEE 618 226

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes AR T 2 1,424 1,817

5,717 8,590

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

Cayman Islands income tax

The Company is incorporated in the Cayman Islands as an
exempted company with limited liability under the Companies
Law of the Cayman Islands and accordingly, is exempted from
the Cayman Islands income tax.

BVI income tax

The Company'’s subsidiary in the BVI was incorporated under
the International Business Companies Act of the BVI and,
accordingly, is exempted from the BVI income tax.

Hong Kong profits tax

Entities incorporated in Hong Kong are subject to Hong
Kong profits tax at a rate at 16.5% for the years ended 31
December 2017 (2016: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable
profit for the year. No Hong Kong profits tax has been provided
for as there was no business operation that is subject to Hong
Kong profits tax during the year.

f= 6 B 75 ¥R & B 5

10 FEHAX (&)

MERBRES
ARARERSFHBRRE (KIEFT) R
SERBEMNLAERRLBRIR - FHt -
ER2EARSEEMEN -
KEBEZHERER

AR ZHBARRIRE B LA S E

BRRRABRDEANRBRE XA S ML
FALHRRERZESAEHR -

ERMEHR

REBIMAINERBEE_T—tF
T A=+ —RUEFEARAFEGEE
AR AN16.5% (ZZE—RF:16.5% )
BEENEGH BN FANEBHMRNET LT
SRNERLE WU RABBFERIE
R o

E-REERERARAA



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
= & fI 75 ¥ 2% b 51

10

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

PRC enterprise income tax (“EIT")

The entities incorporated in the PRC are subject to EIT.
According to the EIT law effective from 1 January 2008, all PRC
enterprises are subject to a standard EIT rate of 25%.

PRC withholding tax (“"WHT")

According to the applicable PRC tax regulations, dividends
distributed by a company established in the PRC to a foreign
investor with respect to profits derived after 1 January 2008
are generally subject to a 10% WHT. If a foreign investor
incorporated in Hong Kong meets the conditions and
requirements under the double taxation treaty arrangement
entered into between the PRC and Hong Kong, the relevant
withholding tax rate will be reduced from 10% to 5%. During
the year, the directors of the Company reassessed the dividend
policy of its major subsidiary established in the PRC, Jiyi
Household, based on the Group's current business plan and
financial position. No retained earnings as of 31 December
2017 generated by Jiyi Household would be distributed to
its non-PRC registered intermediate holding company and as
such, no deferred tax liability has been provided by the Group
for the earnings expected to be retained by Jiyi Household
in the PRC and not to be remitted out of the PRC in the
foreseeable future.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited

10 FEHAX(#)

REIREREH ([REMREHR])

R BB R AMAERAE
BoRBEE-_TETENF-A-—BERZE
ERBPRA FANTBRERGEREE
B RATIS IR R25% MM XS

TEREOB ([EMB])

BEEANTREBRBER - RPBIK AR
AT N\F—A—BZEREARF
MRIMEEED KRB BEEHMNI0%TE
B MR BB MK HIRINEEET
AR HERBTLME R BIENLHE
TR GG KRBT - AR RENB R R F1E
10%fEE5% - RER R ABEFREAR
SEBRRNEGE R B R ER TG
HEFBEKIHETEMNBRAGIE —RED
REBX - &E—REHEZZT—tF+=
A=+t HUEBELARBABANESIKRTHE
WIEEF EFMAOREZER AR Bt &
SEVERE —REEHBEFBIE AR
BB B A B A% R & [ R B /Y & B
FIEERIBEE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit
attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

1

f= 6 B 75 ¥R & B 5

BRER

I8 BARRF oA R TR A ARG
5B A4 P B AT 2 AR F 45 B
s

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=1t—HLEE

2017 2016
—E—tF —T—RF
Profit attributable to equity holders of the AN A zE 1A A 15 F
Company (RMB'000) (AR®EFT) 8,981 17,597
Weighted average number of ordinary B %17 & A% 2 MNHEF 58
shares in issue (thousands of shares) (a)  ( TH%) (3) 432,000 398,268
Basic earnings per share (RMB per share) BRERZBF| (ZEALET) 0.02 0.04

(@ On 20 June 2016, the Company completed the placing
of 72,000,000 new shares and the number of issued
shares of the Company increased from 360,000,000 to
432,000,000 shares.

For the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016, diluted
earnings per share were the same as basic earnings per share
due to the absence of dilutive potential ordinary shares as at
31 December 2017 and 2016.

DIVIDENDS

The directors of the Company do not propose payment of a
final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2017 (2016:
Nil).

12

@ RZEBE—XRESNAZ+H XRQAF5®=
FX it 72,000,0008% 37 A 19 &It A
A RIB BT, 8B #£360,000,0008%
#2432,000,000% °

BE T tHFEK-_ZFT-R"F+-A
=t— Ebﬁ‘tk%%%ﬂﬁiﬁg
REANHER REAR_ZE—+FR_-F
—ANFFT+ A=+ HUYEHEEELA

B
RS
ARAEETEZNBE_FT—+tF+=

AZt—BEFERMEMRARE (=
T—RFHE)-

E-REERERARAA



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
& 81 75 # & bif 5

nmn

13 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Year ended 31 December 2016
Opening net book amount
Additions

Transfer

Disposal
Depreciation

Closing net book amount

Year ended 31 December 2016

Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net book amount

Year ended 31 December 2017

Opening net book amount
Additions

Transfer

Disposal

Depreciation

Exchange Difference

Closing net book amount

Year ended 31 December 2017

Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net book amount

BE_ZT—KF
+-_RA=+—-HLEE

BOEMFE

NE

2 E

dE

e

HREEFE

BE-Z-AF
+-A=t-ALEE

A

2 E

REFE

13 M BERRE

Furniture,
Motor fittings and Leasehold  Construction
Buildings vehicles equipment improvements  in progress Total
‘ BE 25

BF AE E HEH£E HEIR st
RIMB 000 RMB 000 RMB000 RMB 000 RIMB'000 RIMB'000
ARETFT ARETT AREFT AREFT ARETT AREFT
42,946 1,186 207 12,295 177 56,811
- 2,765 342 2,261 20,141 25,509

351 = = = (351) -
- (6) (13) - - (19)
(2,109) (229) (105) (4,609) = (7,052)
41,188 3,716 431 9,947 19,967 75,249
51,750 4,810 1,469 31,356 19,967 109,352
(10,562) (1,094) (1,038) (21,409) - (34,103)
41,188 3,716 431 9,947 19,967 75,249
41,188 3,716 431 9,947 19,967 75,249
- 103 610 92 5410 6,215

- - - 20,201 (20,201) -

5 (3) (2) S = (5)
(1,765) (475) (150) (6,386) - (8,776)

- (168) - - - (168)

39,423 3,173 889 23,854 5,176 72,515
51,392 4,588 2,023 51,649 5,176 114,828
(11,969) (1,415) (1,134) (27,795) - (42,313)
39,423 3,173 889 23,854 5,176 72,515

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

13 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

As at 31 December 2017, bank borrowings of
RMB79,000,000 (2016: RMB83,000,000) were secured by
buildings at the carrying amount of RMB39,423,000 (2016:
RMB41,188,000) (Note 24).

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment has been
charged to the consolidated statements of comprehensive
income (Note 7) as follows:

Selling expenses $HE R
Administrative expenses THAX

f= 6 B 75 ¥R & B 5

13 W% BERRHE (&)

R_ZE—+&E+_-_A=+—8 817
FKAR®79,000,000T (ZE—NF:
AR ¥83,000,000t) HEEEEA AR
#39,423,000c (—E—RF: AR
41,188,0007T ) KIEFIEHE A (MzE24) -

m¥ - HERRBOIEEREANSR
(HIEE7) 3HE - FERIT

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=1t—HLHEE

2017 2016
—E—t& ZE—REF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TFT ARBTFT
6,264 4,874
2,512 2,178
8,776 7,052

E-REERERARAA



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
= & fI 75 ¥ 2% b 51

14 LAND USE RIGHT

Opening net book amount HAYBR E SHE
Amortisation (Note 7) BiE (Wat7)
Closing net book amount HRBR T SHE
Cost AR
Accumulated amortisation R

Net book amount REFEE

14 TfERARE
As at 31 December
R+=-—HA=+—H

2017 2016
—EBE—+5F —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TF T AREFor
2,919 3,015
(96) (96)
2,823 2,919
3,630 3,630
(807) (711)
2,823 2,919

The Group's land use right is located in Mainland China. The
lease period of land use right is 39 years. As at 31 December
2017, the remaining lease period of the Group's land use right
was 31 years (2016: 32 years).

As at 31 December 2017, bank borrowings of RMB5,000,000
(2016: RMB15,000,000) were secured by the land use right at
the carrying amount of RMB2,823,000 (2016: RMB2,919,000)
(Note 24).

- Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited

REEH L AR E R -
FAENAEAF - R_T—+F+=
A=Z+—HB A&EE- HFRENBTHE
HAEINF (ZT—RF:32F) -

R-_TE—+E+-_fF=+—H Ei7E
FKAR¥5,000,000T (ZF— NF:
AR #15,000,000t) HEREEAAR
#2,823,000 (ZE—RF:ARK
2,919,0007T ) & 1 b {5 FA 4 VE 4K 48 (P
24) »



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a1 75 # 2 bff 5

All the companies now comprising the Group have adopted 31

n-IT
15 SUBSIDIARIES 15 EAFE
Principal Particulars of issued Proportion of Proportion of
Place of incorporation activities and share capital and ordinary shares ordinary shares
Company name and kind of legal entity  place of operation debt securities directly held by parent held by the Group
EMA LB R ERTRAR BAREE rERREZ
2348 HARNER TERBREENE  REESZHN FEZEBRI EERLH
2017 2016 2017 2016
ZE-tE | ZERE | ZB-tE | Z2F
(%) (%) (%) (%)
Directly owned:
EREE:
Zhan Yun Holdings Limited BV, Investment holding, 50,000 ordinary share of 100% 100% 100% 100%
i limited liability company BV\ USD 1 each
REARARAT EBRAES ARAR  RAER ZBRZHS S000BEREE
1R ERR
Indirectly owned:
RE%A:
Jiyi Investments Limited Hong Kong, Investment holding, 1 ordinary share of - - 100% 100%
limited liability company Hong Kong HK$ 1 each
E-REARAT BE BRAR REZR B3 1REREEIETH
Lak
Jiyi Household PRC, Sales of household building  RMB161,600,000 - - 100% 100%
limited liability company materials, PRC
E-%E FEBRAA HERERN fH AR 161,600,007
Meizhou Jisheng Household Building PRC, Investment holding, PRC RMB2,000,000 - = 100% 100%
Materials Company Limited limited liability company )
BNTEBEERNERAR REERARF RE#ER 1 ARH2,000,0007
Guangdong Jiyi Xinya Decoration and PRC, provision of interior design ~ RMB10,100,000 = = 100% 100%
Design Construction Company Limited limited liability company and engineering services,
PRC
BRE-GREHRAIRERLA HE ARAR MEFEW APRIERRHE - AR10,1000007
Shanghang County Jiyi Household PRC, Sales of household building ~ RMB3,000,000 - - 100% 100%
Building Materials Company Limited limited liability company materials, PRC ’
THEE-RERMERRA E ARARF HERERN 1 H AK%3,000,0007
Zhongshan Jiyi Household Building PRC, Sales of household building - RMB1,300,000 = = 100% 100%
Materials Company Limited limited liability company materials, PRC
PUTE-FERHERAT HE BRAF HERERM PE ARE1,300,00070
Changting County Jiyi Household Building ~ PRC, Sales of household building ~ RMB1,000,000 - - 100% 100%
Materials Company Limited limited liability company materials, PRC
RTEE-RERMERAA HE ARAA HEREEMN P H AR 1,000,007
Wuping County Jiyi Household PRC, Sales of household building  RMB2,000,000 - - - 100%
Building Materials Company Limited limited liability company materials, PRC ’
RTEE-RERMBRAT HE ARAR HERERN 1 H AK#2,000,0007

AEERKETAERATGRA+ A

December as their financial year-end date. T HBRHEVKFEFEA

The English names of certain subsidiaries referred to above LN ETHEBRARNEET HRXH
represented the best efforts by management of the Company B HAXEBDARAREREB WS
in translating the subsidiaries’ Chinese names, as they do not NAEIRR X B EE DB EMR -

have official English names.

E-REERERARAA



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

= & 81 75 R 2 B 51

16

INVENTORIES 16 78
As at 31 December
R+=-—A=+-—H
2017 2016
—E—tF ZT—RF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FiT AREFT
Merchandises [ 38,489 33,265
Less: provision for impairment of inventories & : 17 & Rl (B # &5 (362) (950)
Inventories — Net FEFE 38,127 32,315
The cost of inventories included in cost of sales during HE-_FT—+tF+HA=+T—8LF
the years ended 31 December 2017 amounted to B st AHERANTFEREARARK
RMB270,595,000 (2016: RMB247,284,000). 270,595,000t (ZF—RF: AR%
247,284,0007T) °
Movements on the Group's provision for impairment of AEENTFEREREBESHNAT
inventories are as follows:
As at 31 December
R+=—A=+-—H
2017 2016
—E—tF ZT—RF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMFT AREFT
At beginning of the year F9 950 696
(Reversal of)/Provision for write-down of FEMR (BE ), BHE
inventories (588) 254
At end of the year FR 362 950
The relevant inventories were sold to independent customers HE-_FT—ttFER=FT—X~"F+=H

during the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016.
The above amounts are included in ‘cost of sales’ in the
consolidated income statement.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited

=t—BLEE HEGTEEETELE

B i eRBEIA

ZNIAN
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

17 DUE FROM/(TO) CUSTOMERS ON CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTS

Due from customers on JEUWR P ZiZEA LN
construction contracts

Due to customers on construction contracts ENEE ZEZEA LK

At end of the year FR
Contract costs incurred plus EEAE LA
recognised profits to date 2SR Z 8 A

Less: Progress billings received and receivable & : 2 W K JiE Wi [ 51

At end of the year FR

All amounts due from customers on construction contracts
were not considered impaired and there was no concentration
of credit risk with respect to these balances.

#= & B 75 ¥R % B 5

17 Y (BN BEFZBESHOR

As at 31 December

R+t=B=+—H

2017 2016
—E—tF —ZE—RE
RMB’000 RMB 000
AR¥TF T AR T
51,517 16,052
(3,240) (475)
48,277 15,577
218,630 114,977
(170,353) (99,400)
48,277 15,577

E-REERERERAF

FRBRWEF 2 A NFT B R
B AU EERZEEBRIETEERR



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
= & B 75 ¥ 2% b 51

18 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 18 ESZREMERRIE

As at 31 December

BR+=—H=+—H
2017 2016
—E —ZE—RF
RMB’000 RMB 000
AR TT AR TF T
Trade receivables due from third parties (a)  FEUE =758 5 EUFIE(a) 180,902 165,043
Trade receivables due from U — 2B E S
a related party (a) (Note 27) JEU FRIE () (A7t27) 6,866 2,334
Less: allowance for impairment of trade BB 5 REWGKIA
receivables (b) BB (b) (1,355) (3,862)
Trade receivables — net B S EWRIE—F58 186,413 163,515
Prepayments AN O 56,324 83,788
Less: allowance for impairment of S TEAS FRIERLE BEE (0
prepayments (c) (843) =
Prepayments — net AR RIE—F 5 55,481 83,788
Notes receivables Uk =% 274 601
Deposits A 4,332 2,567
Other receivables H A e W k08 784 1,876
247,284 252,347

85 REMEWFIEN N EEEREE
GEEER

The fair values of trade and other receivables approximate to
their carrying values.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
#= & B 75 ¥R % B 5

18 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued) 18 ESZREMEWRIE (&)

(a) Trade receivables (a) BZEWRIE
BTEFPHEEEN FO0E360K 1%

HE BN E 5 RYGRIRRER D70

based on the date of sales is as follows: T

The credit period granted to customers is between 0 to
360 days. The ageing analysis of the trade receivables

As at 31 December

R+=—A=+—H
2017 2016
=t —ET—RF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FTT AR TF T
Up to 6 months =% 758 A 124,512 122,914
6 to 12 months NET @A 59,440 34,037
Over 12 months BB+ =& A 3,816 10,426
187,768 167,377

As at 31 December 2017, trade receivables of
RMB2,461,000 (2016: 9,224,000) was past due but not

impaired.

These relate to a number of independent customers

for whom there is no significant financial difficulty and

based on past experience, their overdue amounts can be

recovered. The ageing analysis of these trade receivables

is as follows:

Over 12 months

BiBt+=

RoP— Lt =A=t B &

FIBAR¥2461,000T (=&

—/\E : AR#9.224,0007T ) B 1 HA
BARE -

ZERVESAVRAE ZZBL
BFEER BERBOILR Cafe
BWA TR E -ZEEHRKFIAZE
BT

i

As at 31 December

Rt=A=+-8
2017 2016
—®—t%F | —T-~%
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMFT | ARETT
2,461 9,224

E-REERERERAF



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

= & 81 5 # 2 B 51

18 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued)

(a) Trade receivables (Continued)

(b)

As at 31 December 2017, trade receivables of
RMB1,355,000 (2016: RMB20,303,000) were impaired.
The amount of the provision was RMB1,355,000 as at
31 December 2017 (2016: RMB3,862,000). The ageing
analysis of these trade receivables is as follows:

Up to 6 months
6 to 12 months
Over 12 months

&%\ fE A
NET @A
HiE+ @A

Provision for impairment of trade receivables

The movements on the provision for impairment of trade

receivables are as follows:

At beginning of the year
(Reversal of)/Provision for impairment
Receivables written off as uncollectible

At end of the year

18 EZRHEMBWFIR (&)
(a) EZEWRA (&)

R-ZZE—+FE+=—RA=+—H EB5
JE Uk 7k 18 A R #1,355,00000 (=&
— N AR%20,303,0007T) 2R
BN —_TE—+F+-_A=+—8B#
Be A ARK1,355000T (=
—NF: ARHE3,862,0007T) 2 EE
SEWFIBZ RRSTMT

As at 31 December

R+=—BA=+—H
2017 2016
—B—+%F | T
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥T T ARMTFT
- 16,069
- 3,032
1,355 1,202
1,355 20,303

(b) EZRURERERE
B RMGRIBRERENE ST

As at 31 December

R+=—A=+—8

2017 2016

—E—+tF —E—RF

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥TFor AR TFT

F ] 3,862 623

BB (B E) B (2,503) 3,239
AR A&7 A U el

58 1Y FE U FR0A (@) _

FR 1,355 3,862

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting
date is the carrying values of each class of receivables
mentioned above. The Group did not hold any collateral

as security for these receivables.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited

K& HHEENRSEERRAS L
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
#= & B 75 ¥R % B 5

18 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued) 18 ESZREMEWTRIE (&)
(c) Provision for impairment of prepayments () FERRBRERE

As at 31 December

R+=-—R=+—H
2017 2016
—E2-tF —E-RF
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARETT ABRBETT

At beginning of the year F9 - -
Provision for impairment VEREREE 843 -
At end of the year FR 843 -~

(d) AEENE S LA R FRIBNRE
BANIEEE:

(d) The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade and other
receivables are denominated in the following currencies:

As at 31 December

R+=—HA=+—H
2017 2016
—E—+tF —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T T ARET T
RMB AR 246,797 251,845
HK$ BT 487 502
247,284 252,347

E-REERERERAA



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

= & 81 75 R 2 B 51

19 RESTRICTED CASH

XERHRE

Restricted cash

As at 31 December 2017, bank deposits amounted to
RMB300,000 (2016: RMB300,000) were placed as guarantee
deposits for issuing notes payable (Note 23(b)).

For the year ended 2017, the effective interest rate on
restricted cash was 1.30% (2016: 1.30%) per annum.

The carrying amounts of restricted cash approximate to their
fair values and represent maximum exposure to credit risk.

The carrying amounts of restricted cash are all denominated in
RMB.

20 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

RITRFHERE

Cash at banks and on hand

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited

19 ZRFERE

As at 31 December

R+=—R=+—H
2017 2016
—E2-tF —E-REF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT ARETT
300 300

RZZT—tF+ZA=+—8H Bp&87

BNEBGTEARITEE }\Eﬁzaoooom
(ZZ—X"F: AR¥300,0007T) {EAER
TR (M5E23(0)) ©

BE-T

FRNEAE130% (ZF—

XERGIHEeHRAERE

BEIR P ¥ Ay B

—+FIFE FRERENER
NE1.30%) o

BENFERE B
=iEERE -

XEHRSHBREAEEBAAREE-

20 RERREEEY

As at 31 December

R+=—BA=+—H
2017 2016
—E & —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%FT ABR®FT
92,970 105,804




20 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Continued)

21

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
#= & B 75 ¥R % B 5

20 RERRESE/Y (&)

RAehBReFEYNETEREE A FEM
F EREMEYNEREERR-

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents
approximate to their fair values and represent maximum
exposure to credit risk.

$RATRF R S 0085 (854 T3 M 3t

The carrying amounts of cash at banks and on hand are

denominated in: 17 :

As at 31 December

R+=-A=+—H
2017 2016
—E—tfF —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FTT AREFoT
RMB AR 87,385 94,901
HK$ BIT 5,342 10,611
usD ETT 243 292
Cash at banks and on hand BT FERE 92,970 105,804

DEFERRED INCOME TAX 21 EERBH

HRITEERTMREEMSHEE N
T—+F+-A=+—8 WEEKHZE
(ZE—RFE &)

As no deferred income tax liabilities were recognised, there are
no offset amounts as at 31 December 2017 (2016: Nil).

As at 31 December

R+t=B=+—8H
2017 2016
—E—t& —E—RE
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T T AR TF T
Deferred tax assets: EEFRIBEE
— to be recovered within 12 months —+ B AR T UE 1,750 1,790

E-REERERERAF
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21 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (Continued)

The movements in deferred tax assets are as follows:

21 RIEFRIGH (&)

EETABEZEN N

Deferred tax assets: EEHBEE:
Provision
for
impairment Provision
of trade for
Accrued Accrued and other impairment
rental payroll receivables  of inventories Total
g5%
Hit WA
Eitie EitTE RERE #FERERE @t
RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB'000 RMB 000 RMB000
AREFT  AREFT  AREFrT  AREFT  AREFT
At 1 January 2016 R= % ~NF—A—H 807 616 156 174 1,753
(Charged)/Credited to profit or loss 51835 (H1%),/ A (422) (415) 810 64 37
At 31 December 2016 RZZE—R"E+-A=+—H 385 201 966 238 1,790
At 1 January 2017 RZE—tF—-A—H 385 201 966 238 1,790
Credited/(Charged) to profitor loss B#EZARK,/ (k) 635 (112) (416) (147) (40)
At 31 December 2017 RZEB—tF+=A=1+—H 1,020 89 550 91 1,750

At 31 December 2017, the Group did not recognise deferred
income tax assets of RMB871,000 (2016: RMB253,000) in
respect of losses amounting to RMB3,484,000 (2016: to
RMB1,015,000) as it is not probable that future taxable profits
against which the losses can be utilised to offset the losses. The
estimated tax losses are subject to approval by the relevant tax
authorities.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited

RZEBE—+F+-_A=+—H Xx&EEW
HEph AR #3,484,0000T (ZZE—RF: A
K #1,015,0007T) 2 BB RIELEFT1S
BE ARSI, 00075(_7 ~NEAR
#253,0007T) ' REA R % FEE T KA g

?ﬁﬁﬁﬁ/\\ﬁiﬁﬁinﬁﬁﬁmﬂ°1Ea+$ﬁl1§\)§5
BASEBMGHEIER  FA{EER-
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22 SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE PREMIUM

Ordinary shares, issued and fully paid:

Opening balance 1 January 2016 R-E-—R"E-A—-Bz
Bt

New shares placing (a) FRE 30 (a)

At 31 December 2016 RZE—R"E+ZA=1+—H

At 31 December 2017 RZE—+F+=-A=+—H

(a

On 20 June 2016, the Company allotted and issued
72,000,000 new ordinary shares at par value of HK$0.10
per share for cash consideration of HK$0.78 each. All
the ordinary shares issued rank pari passu with the then
existing ordinary shares in all respects.

22 BRARRGEE

TER(BBITRER) :

Share
Share Capital Premium
BRA R RE

Number of

ordinary shares
(HK$0.10 each) RMB 000 RMB 000

BamEHA
(#4%0.10/7T) AEKTFT AEETT
360,000,000 29,484 202,467
72,000,000 6,154 41,365
432,000,000 35,638 243,832
432,000,000 35,638 243,832

(@ RZE—ARFANAZ+BH A7
FR0.78E TR RERCE KT
72,000,000% & i EI180.10/8 7T 2 #T
TER - BT MBEEBRESAE
HER s REEEBARZAREZMA -

E-REERERARAF



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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23 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade payables (a)

Notes payable (b)

Advance from customers

Salaries and staff welfare payables

Other tax payables

Accrued operating lease expenses

Withholding individual income tax
in respect of dividends payment

Other payables

23 ESRHEMENRE

B 5 e 5RIA(a)

& =% (b)

BEPBR

Ef#HE B TREM

H e 3708

e EHERX

BRAKMRE
BINEAFFFHR

H b & R

The fair values of trade and other payables approximate to

their carrying values.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited

As at 31 December

R+=—A=+—8H
2017 2016
—EB—+HF —E-RF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR FT ARETT
31,434 22,122
1,000 1,000
10,366 6,998
1,256 1,310
4,134 2,448
4,080 1,539
16,000 16,000
3,113 3,409
71,383 54,826

BHREMEMNFRENAFERAREE



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

23 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (Continued)

(a

The ageing analysis of trade payables based on invoice
date were as follows:

Up to 3 months =% =18 A
3 to 6 months =ZN@A
6 to 12 months =ZE=XEA
Over 12 months FBE+—E A

The credit period secured by the Group's suppliers ranges
from O to 180 days.

The notes payable represented non-interest bearing bank
acceptance notes with maturity dates within six months,
and was secured by restricted cash (Note 19).

The carrying amounts of trade and other payables are
denominated in the following currencies:

RMB AR #&
HK$ BT

#= & B 75 ¥R % B 5

23 ESRHEMENREE)

(@

ZHREMNFTBEREZHHNRE D
G CNE

As at 31 December

Rt=B=+—8
2017 2016
—g—tf | —FT-A%F
RMB’000 RMB000

ARETT ARBTT

18,373 17,780
5,013 1,607
4,281 1,772
3,767 963

31,434 22,122

BT AKEHERNEEHN T2
180K °

ENEEREINHEASNEARN LA
SR GI3R SR E RN NGB RITA
HREBE (FFFE19) ©

B REMENFENKREES LT
JIEEEHE

As at 31 December

R+=—BA=+-—-8
2017 2016
—E—t& ZE—REF
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARETT ABRBTT

71,104 54,212
279 614
71,383 54,826

E-REERERERAF



24 BANK BORROWINGS

Secured bank borrowings

The bank borrowings of the Group were secured by property,
plant and equipment and land use right of RMB39,423,000
(Note 13) and RMB2,823,000 (Note 14), respectively (2016:
secured by property, plant and equipment and land use right
of RMB41,188,000 and RMB2,919,000, respectively) as at
31 December 2017. The bank borrowings were also jointly
guaranteed by Ms. Hou, Mr. Deng Jianshen, husband of Ms.
Hou, Mr. Shupeng, Mr. Wenjingfeng, Meizhou Enterprise
Credit Financing Guarantee Investment Co., Ltd. (g f1 1
ERERERKREBR DA, Meizhou Jisheng Household
Building Materials Company Limited, Guangdong Jiyi Xinya
Decoration and Design Construction Company Limited.

The weighted average effective interest rate during the year is
as follows:

Bank borrowings

RITER

The carrying amounts of the Group’s borrowings were
approximated to their fair values as at 31 December 2017 as
the interest rates of most of borrowings were variable and
original term within one year.

The carrying amounts of bank borrowings are all denominated
in RMB.

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited

BHEPRITER

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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24 BITER

As at 31 December

Rt=B=+-8

2017 2016

—g—tf | —FT-A%

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBFT | ARETT

88,200 98,000
AEBBITERDFIBR B F =
A=T—RaNE BERRBARSE

39,423,0007T (Bt 5E13) LA K2 £ Hb (% 3 4
AR #2,823,0007C (M sE14) R (= Z
—R"NEFE 2 BEYE - BELKEBEBAR
#41,188,000c A K L fF A #E AR

2,919,000 0 ) - $R717(E 5
AL (FErtaik) -

DNz s

EFI5 T A

BB BN T REERERERRESR

PRAR N

SBREEMERAT &

RE—GEHRENRATLIREARLABEE

&

RERE) I ERRFRMT

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—BLEFE

2017

S
RMB’000
ARBFT

5.64%

2016
—E—REF
RMB'000
AR For

5.80%

R-B—tF+-A=1+—H BARKI
DERBFDNEBREVNEFRS—F
AR AR EEROREEEEQFE

GEEER

RITEFRAEIAARKEFE-



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

25 CASH FLOW INFORMATION

(a

Reconciliation of profit before income tax to cash (a)

generated from operations

Profit before income tax
Adjustments for:
Interest income and expense (Note 9)
Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment (Note 13)
Amortisation of land use right
(Note 14)
Amortisation of intangible assets
Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment — net
(Reversal of)/Provision for write-down of
inventories (Note 16)
(Reversal of)/Provision for impairment of
trade and other receivables (Note 18)
Foreign exchange losses
Changes in working capital:
(Increase)/Decrease in inventories
Decrease/(increase) in trade and other
receivables
(Increase)/decrease in balances
with customers on construction
contracts (Note 17)
Increase/(Decrease) in trade and
other payables

Cash generated from/(used in)
operations

#= & B 75 ¥R % B 5

25 BEREER

HER

BRATSDANS M G2 PTELER TN

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=t—HLFE

K P18 B AT )
BT RAELBE
FBMARRZ (H49)

ME BEMEEITE
(K1:£13)

T b PR RERE S (Mt 14)

A

HEME BEREED
BiEFE

FEMR (Bm) i
(Kiat16)

B 5 K E A EBGRIER A
(B®) Bt (Ha18)

SNE BB

LEESEH:

=& (8m),/m

B 5 R E b U IER L
(i'JJm
BEZREANEHZ
(iajm/»az/ (BtzE17)

B 5 M EAREAR
CRA)

B,

remz/ (AR

2017 2016
—E—+fF —E—REF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T AR For
14,698 26,187
5,846 8,283

8,776 7,052

96 9

54 60

5 19

(588) 254
(1,660) 3,239

49 =

(7,364) 4,106
9,488 (73,344)
(32,700) 211
13,064 (19,710)
9,764 (43,547)

E-REERERERAF
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25 CASH FLOW INFORMATION (Continued) 25 REREBER (&)
(b) In the consolidated cash flow statement proceeds from b) REEREREBRAN HEVE B=
disposal of properties, plant and equipment comprise: KRB FEHRIBEE:

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=+t—HLHFE

2017 2016
—E—tF AN
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR FT AEBETT

Net book amount (Note 13) BRTEFE (Mat13) 5 19
Loss on disposal of property, HEME BERFEEE

plant and equipment (5) (19)
Proceeds from disposal &S KIE - -

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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25 CASH FLOW INFORMATION (Continued)

(c) Net cash reconciliation:

Cash and cash equivalents

Borrowings — repayable within one year

Net cash

Cash and cash equivalents
Gross debt — fixed interest rates
Gross debt — floating interest rates

Net cash

Net cash as at 31 December 2016

Cash flow
Foreign exchange adjustments

Net cash as at 31 December 2017

25 BEREER (&)

(0 REFHLMK:

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=1t—HLEE

2017 2016
—E—+fF —E—REF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥F T AR For
BekIREeEEY 92,970 105,804
BR—BER—FREER (88,200) (98,000)
& F5E 4,770 7,804
BekIReEED 92,970 105,804
1A ETE— B F xR (5,000) (15,000)
BIETS — 2 EF 3 (83,200) (83,000)
H& F8 4,770 7,804
Cash
and cash
equivalents Borrowings Total
ek
REEEY A et
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFT AREFT AREFT
R-ZZE—R"F+=A
ZT—HZBREFHE 105,804 (98,000) 7,804
BeReE (12,012) 9,800 (2,212)
HNE R (822) = (822)
R=-B—t&+=A
=t—-HZB&EHE 92,970 (88,200) 4,770

E-REERERERAF



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

= & 81 5 ¥R 2 bff 5

26 OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS 26 K&

The Group leases certain of its office premises under non-
cancellable operating lease agreements. The Group had future
aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases as follows:

TER— %
BN —FETEREF

Not later than one year
Later than one year and
not later than five years

Later than five years EBRAF

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited

HERE

AEERETARENESHEEHEHER
HTHAEYE - AKEEZST TR BEEL
EHE THRRSRIEEE N FKAAEN T

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=+t—HLFE

2017 2016
—E—tF —T-RF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT ARETT
824 1,460

15,948 14,847
16,281 21,298
33,053 37,605
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27 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 27 BHBAERS
The directors of the Company are of the view that the FR RXRABEFRATINRARMEAR
following companies and individuals were related parties that HRE BB R Gk &R B

had transactions or balances with the Group during the year:

Principal business

Name of the related party activities Relationship with the Group

BB LnEE8 FTEXHRED izbay JE1:0)- e

Ms. Hou Wei Controlling Shareholder

B+ PZERRAR R

Meizhou Xikang Construction Architectural An entity is significantly influenced by a close member
Company Limited Engineering of the family of the Controlling Shareholder
("Meizhou Xikang”)

WNTEREEIEARAR BETRE RAEBRRRRGORNERTEN —RER

(tgMEmE]l)

Mr. Wen Jingfeng (“Mr. Wen") Son of Ms. Deng Haiming, key management
mAsg st A (DREE]) HEELLtzF REEERE

Except as disclosed in Note 24 (Bank Borrowings), the Group BR B 524 (RITE RO ﬁﬂ)ﬁﬁg%ﬁ\\ AR EE
had the following related party transactions for the years RBE_TE—+tFEFRZFT—-—XF+=H
ended 31 December 2017 and 2016. =+—A Jtif*ﬁl%—l—ﬁﬂiﬁﬁ X5 °

E-REERERERAF
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27 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) 27 BEMAERB (&)
(a) Key management compensation () TEEEENFMH

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=1t—HLEFE

Wages, allowance and bonus

Contributions to pension plans and

others

(b) Transactions with related parties (b)

The following transactions were carried out between the
Group and related parties. In the opinion of the directors
of the Company, the related party transactions were
carried out in the normal course of business and at terms
negotiated between the Group and the respective related
parties.

2017 2016

—g—t& | —F-AF

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARMTFT ARETFT

2,576 2,448

145 140

2,721 2,588
HEBEINRS

AEBEBBHITDETUTIRG A
NRREERR BABMOIRZINER
EpiERRAREEEEER IR
TE 2 IGRFAETT -

Year ended 31 December

BE+=-A=+t—HLHFE

Sales to Meizhou Xikang

Provision of engineering services to

Meizhou Xikang
Rental paid to Mr. Wen

HE TIEMNER
A 42 BRI TR2 AR TS

FREES A

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited

2017 2016

—E —E—REF
RMB’000 RMB 000
AR¥TF T ARBFT
5,291 2,907
1,117 -

35 32
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27 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) 27 BEAEXRS (&)

(c) Balance with a related party

Amount due from Meizhou Xikang FE WG M AE BE R IE

The balance due from a related party is denominated
in RMB, unsecured, interest free and are repayable on
demand.

As at 31 December 2017, trade receivables of
RMB123,000 (2016: Nil) due from Meizhou Xikang was
past due but not impaired.

() EREAEET M&ER

As at 31 December

Rt=A=+-8
2017 2016
—®—t% | —T-~%
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARETFT ABRBTT

6,866 2,334

FEU — 2 BEE T AR A AR B EHE
BEER RERARBREE-

RZEBE—+E+_A=+—8
WIEMNERENE S RKRFBEARE
123,000 (ZE— AT E)AEA
HA{B R RU(E -

E-REERERERAA
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28 BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF THE

COMPANY

Balance sheet of the Company

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Investment in a subsidiary

Current assets

Amounts due from shareholders
Amounts due from subsidiaries
Cash and cash equivalents
Prepayments and other receivables

Total assets

EQUITY

Capital and reserves
attributable to equity
holders of the Company

Share capital

Share premium

Other reserves

Retained earnings

Total equity

ARRANEEER/R

Note
ok

aE
FRBEE
R—KMBREHNIRE

REBEE

& W B3R SR TR

& Wi Bt B8 X B R IR
BehAE2EHEY

FEA RIE N H At FE MR

EERE

e
RRREEFEARGRE
K i

LN
Bt i (B
H it a

RE & F a

ERAHE

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited

28 ARANEEEBRRRMEEH

As at 31 December

R+=A=+-8
2017 2016
=g—tF | —B-XF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETT | ARETT
154,299 154,299
358 384
119,330 127,709
4,901 9,601
363 477
124,952 138,171
279,251 292,470
35,638 35,638
243,830 243,830
10,154 19,041
(10,638) (6,430)
278,984 292,079




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

28 BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE MIOVEMENT OF THE
COMPANY (Continued)

Balance sheet of the Company (Continued)

LIABILITIES =K

Current liabilities RBEE

Other payables H h & 1~ K18
Total liabilities EEHAEE

Total equity and liabilities ERRkEERE

The balance sheet of the Company was approved by the Board
of Directors on 29 March 2018 and was signed on its behalf.

Ms. Hou Wei &#& &z +
Director 2%

#= 6 B 75 ¥R & B 5

28 APAFNEERBRRFZRES (&)

ERFNEEREBR (F)

As at 31 December

Rt+t=BA=+—H
2017 2016
—ZE—t5 —E—RE
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
kA ANE¥TFT ANERBFT
267 391
267 391
279,251 292,470

ARAMBEERBERNR_-_FT—N\F=A
“TtHAEHEESZSRETRUTESRR
%O

Mr. Liu Xianxiu 8|8 E &£ 4%
Director %

E-REERERERAA



28 BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE MIOVEMENT OF THE
COMPANY (Continued)

At 1 January 2016
Loss for the year
Currency translation

At 31 December 2016

At 1 January 2017
Loss for the year
Currency translation

At 31 December 2017

Balance sheet of the Company (Continued)

(a) Reserve movement of the Company

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
= & fI 75 ¥ 2% b 51

ERRAMNEEER/R (&)

(a) AR2FANFEEH

28 ARFNEERBRRFARES (4

Other Retained

reserves earnings

Hi#s REER

RMB'000 RMB'000

AR For AR For

R-ZE—XRFE—A—H 10,649 (1,027)
FRNEE - (5,403)
Bk E 8,392 =
RZE—XRNF+-_A=+—H 19,041 (6,430)
R==F—t&—-HF—H 19,041 (6,430)
FRNEE - (4,208)
Bk E (8,887) =
R-ZZE—tHE+=ZH=1+—H 10,154 (10,638)

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited




The remuneration of each director and the chief executive
officer of the Company is set out below:

For the year ended 31 December 2017:

Name of Directors

Executive Directors
Ms. Hou (i)
Mr. Liu Xianxiu

Non-executive Directors
Mr. Hou Bo
Mr. Lam On Tai

Independent non-
executive Directors

Mr. Ye Yihui

Mr. Ho Hin Yip

Mr. Hou Lianchang

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

29 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS

(a) Directors’ and chief executive’s emoluments

]

HITES
R L)
AESLLE

FUTES
RRELE
HEHREE

BUFUTES

ERBRE
AHTREE
bk

f= 6 B 75 ¥R & B 5

29 EENAERES

(a) EERBESTHRASNHMH

BE_Z—tHF+-A=+t—HLHF

E:
Emoluments paid or receivable in respect of a person’s services as a director,
whether of the company or its subsidiary undertaking
REAES (BRZDAREABEMELE) WA LHRBE S SBRAEH
Employer's
contribution to
a retirement
benefit
Fees Salary scheme Total
EEHEMK
B8
ik Ek N HR 5t
RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB’000
ARBEF AREFT AREFT AB#F
830 121 27 978
208 78 16 302
1,038 199 43 1,280
208 - - 208
208 - - 208
416 = = 416
104 - - 104
208 - - 208
104 - - 104
416 = = 416

E-REERERARAA
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29 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS (Continued) 29 ZEEWFIZRERE (£)

() ESERESTHRAENHEM (Z)

(a) Directors’ and chief executive’'s emoluments
(Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2016: BE-Z-AF+ZA=+—HLHF

Emoluments paid or receivable in respect of a person’s services as a director,

whether of the company or its subsidiary undertaking

RECES (BERAARNIEEBRMBAR) HALHRED F BN

Employer's
contribution to
a retirement

benefit
Fees Salary scheme Total
EEFHRIK
VRS
Name of Directors EEfF e e fEE B R @it
RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB'000 RMB000
ARETFT AREFT ANREFT ANREFT
Executive Directors TES
Ms. Hou (i) E2 () 823 121 28 972
Mr. Liu Xianxiu AESFLE 206 80 17 303
1,029 201 45 1,275
Non-executive Directors ¥ HTES
Mr. Hou Bo FEREE 206 = = 206
Mr. Lam On Tai MEREE 206 = = 206
412 - - 412
Independent non- BUFHTES
executive Directors
Mr. Ye Yihui ERBRE 103 - - 103
Mr. Ho Hin Yip CES A 206 - - 206
Mr. Hou Lianchang REBELE 103 - - 103
412 - - 412
() Ms. Hou is also the chief executive officer. () ELZLTIREBITHRAE -

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

29 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Directors’ retirement benefits

No director’s retirement benefit subsisted at the end of
the year or at any time during the year.

Directors’ termination benefits

No director’s termination benefit subsisted at the end of
the year or at any time during the year.

Consideration provided to third parties for making
available directors’ services

No consideration provided to third parties for making
available directors’ services subsisted at the end of the
year or at any time during the year.

Information about loans, quasi-loans and other
dealings in favour of directors, controlled bodies
corporate by and connected entities with such
directors

No loans, quasi-loans and other dealings in favour of
directors, controlled bodies corporate by and connected
entities with such directors subsisted at the end of the
year or at any time during the year.

30 COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform

with the current year presentation.

#= 6 B 75 ¥R & B 5

29 EENAERER (F)

30

(b)

(o)

(d)

(e)

ESRAKER

BEEFRNEMNRERIFATMA
R EDAB R -

ESERER

1L B S B AR M F RS R
DR B R -

IR G B IR T 0 5 = IR Gt
fm

BERERHESREMAE=TT1E
HORERFERIFAETAFREDA
B e

FEUES ESNZEHNZEERS
EERRZBANER EEXKH
b3 5 W E R

MEAENES ESNXEFEE
FAEERBRIXAANER EER
Ko B3R 5 I R 3 R fa] B FE] 4D
RBER

EEmE T

ETHEBFOLERDBUNERFELZ
2HHA

E-REERERERAA



FIVE FISCAL YEARS FINANCIAL SUMMARY

T 18 B ik F B 2 8 5 ik 2

RESULTS

Revenue

Profit before income tax

LON

BRSBTS F

Income tax expenses IStk

Profit for the year F R

Total comprehensive income AR AIEZREHH A
attributable to equity EHEEBALRE

holders of the Company

£

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-ZA=t—-HL=FE

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Total assets BERE
Total liabilities BEERE
Total equity eyt

2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
“E—+E | ZE—RF —T—HF —T-NF —T—=F
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ANBETFRT |ANRB¥FT AREFT ARETFT AREFT
415,968 382,835 348,668 333,818 286,463
14,698 26,187 45,433 54,611 45,819
(5,717) (8,590) (14,162) (12,607) (11,650)
8,981 17,597 31,271 42,004 34,169
8,043 19,162 32,194 42,004 34,169
EEREE

At 31 December

R+=A=+—~H
2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
“E—+tF | ZE—RF —T—hHF —ENF —T—=F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBETR |ABEFT AREFT ARETT AREFT
507,770 487,313 437,011 308,383 278,721
172,846 160,432 176,811 133,213 124,355
334,924 326,881 260,200 175,170 154,366

Jiyi Household International Holdings Limited




JIYI HOUSEHOLD INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED

S—XEERZERBIRAS




	COVER
	CONTENTS
	CORPORATE INFORMATION
	CHAIRLADY’S STATEMENT
	MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
	BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
	REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
	CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
	ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT
	INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
	CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
	CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
	CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
	CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
	CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
	NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	FIVE FISCAL YEARS FINANCIAL SUMMARY
	BACK COVER



